

# ANNUAL REPORT

# ANNUAL REPORT AND RESOURCE GUIDE

### July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021

The Nebraska Lottery reached new heights during fiscal year 2021.

Lottery sales reached \$205.2 million, and transfers to the beneficiary funds were \$48.1 million. These figures are evidence of the appeal of the products, the loyalty of players and retailers, and the efficiency of our organization.

The continuing coronavirus pandemic opened up new ways of connecting with players and changed how consumers shop for products, including lottery tickets. New partnerships resulted in successful Scratch games, and one lucky Nebraska Powerball player participated in the national Powerball First Millionaire of the Year promotion. Lottery beneficiaries continued to build a better Nebraska using lottery proceeds. Additional details on these items can be found in this report.

Finally, we continued a long-standing relationship with retailers, who received \$13.5 million in commissions during the fiscal year. Other highlights for the fiscal year include:

- Collected \$706,873 in state income taxes from prize winnings;
- Collected \$17,829 in unpaid taxes; and
- Collected \$11,716 in unpaid child support.

We look forward to continuing to serve the citizens of our state by providing them with quality entertainment, and by supporting good causes with Lottery proceeds. Together, we are Helping to Build a Better Nebraska<sup>®</sup>.

Brian Rockey, Lottery Director



# TABLE OF CONTENTS

<b>Activity</b>	Summary	of the	<b>Division</b>
-----------------	---------	--------	-----------------

	General Information	1
	Operations	2
	Lotto Developments	4
	Scratch Developments	5
	Retailers	7
	Beneficiary Support	8
Ma	ijor Prize Winners	
	Winners	9
Fin	ancial Statements	
	Independent Auditor's Report	20
	Statement of Net Position	22
	Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and	
	Changes in Net Position	23
	Statement of Cash Flows	24
	Notes to the Financial Statements	25

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Nebraska Lottery sells \$1, \$2, \$3, \$5, \$10, and \$20 Scratch tickets, with prizes ranging from a free \$1 ticket up to \$200,000 cash. A variety of Scratch games were developed and offered during the course of the year.

The Nebraska Lottery sells Lotto (online) games such as Lucky for Life®, Powerball®, Mega Millions®, 2by2®, MyDaY®, Nebraska Pick 3®, and Nebraska Pick 5®. MyDaY, Nebraska Pick 5, and Nebraska Pick 3 are offered exclusively in Nebraska. Powerball and 2by2 are operated on behalf of member lotteries by the Multi-State Lottery Association; and Lucky for Life and Mega Millions are operated by their member lotteries. Drawings for 2by2, Lucky for Life, and Nebraska-exclusive Lotto games are held every night. Powerball drawings are held three nights a week, and Mega Millions drawings are held twice per week. The price for a single play of most games is \$1, except for Lucky for Life, Mega Millions, and Powerball, which are \$2 per play. Lotto prizes range from a free ticket up to a multi-million-dollar jackpot.

Nebraska Lottery Scratch and Lotto game products, equipment, and services are provided by International Game Technology (IGT), which employs 40 people across Nebraska. Tickets and equipment are distributed from the IGT warehouse in Lincoln. The Nebraska Lottery contracts with Smith Kroeger of Omaha for advertising development and marketing-related services. Security and audit services are provided under contract with other Nebraska firms.

There are 21 Nebraska Lottery state employees providing accounting, marketing, communication, information technology, security, and general administrative services.

# **OPERATIONS**

### **Terminal System Conversion**

A major initiative undertaken during this fiscal year was the conversion of retailer equipment and systems that will underpin the Lottery's operations for the next several years.

In August 2020, a new contract was awarded to International Game Technology (IGT) to continue as the provider of Instant and Online games and related services. Shortly afterwards the Lottery and IGT began working on the new system.

The conversion process was split into two parts. The emulation phase began in June 2021 when new Retailer Pro terminals and peripherals were installed at all Nebraska Lottery retailers. While the equipment was brand new, the terminal software emulated the previous system software retailers were already familiar with, allowing stores to sell lottery products with minimal interruption.

The final conversion happened in October 2021, when the retailer terminals and backend system were converted to the new Aurora system. The Lottery anticipates the system conversion will bring increased efficiency and cost savings while providing new features for players and retailers.



As the coronavirus pandemic continued to the impact our state, the Nebraska Lottery faced several challenges and opportunities.

Most retailers remained open during the pandemic and continued to sell Lottery products. Ticket sales increased as other forms of entertainment became unavailable. Research confirmed the anecdotal evidence from retailers and Lottery Sales Representatives that new and lapsed players were purchasing tickets.

The Lottery made engaging and retaining these players a business goal for the fiscal year. All aspects of the Lottery's promotional efforts were evaluated, and new strategies for player retention were developed. For example, the reward for new MVP Club member registrations was increased from one free Nebraska Pick 5 play to five Nebraska Pick 5 plays and MVP Club members that participated in research surveys at nelottery.com were rewarded with an eCoupon for a free \$5 Scratch ticket.

### **Facebook Live Giveaways**

Another aspect of Lottery operations impacted by the coronavirus pandemic was the summer event tour. Normally Lottery Ambassadors attend fairs, festivals, and other events, but most of these events were cancelled in 2020.

To replace in-person events, a series of Facebook Live events was launched in June 2020. Players could register each week for a chance to be a virtual contestant in six Sizzling Summer Giveaway events. Lottery staff spun a prize wheel to determine the amount of Scratch tickets won for each contestant. Viewers at home also had the chance to watch and win Scratch tickets by answering trivia questions in the comments section during each broadcast.

The Sizzling Summer Giveaway gave the Lottery a way to maintain relationships with players during the pandemic. Response to the contest was overwhelmingly positive, so additional Facebook Live events using the same formula were held in October, November and December 2020, and in March, April and May 2021.



# LOTTO DEVELOPMENTS



One lucky Nebraska Lottery MVP Club member got the chance to ring in 2021 with cash and prizes in the Powerball First Millionaire of the Year promotion.

In October 2020, the 13 for \$1,300 promotion gave Nebraska Lottery players the chance to win \$1,300 and be entered into a national drawing for a chance to win \$1 million live during Dick Clark's New Year's Rockin' Eve. Thirteen winners were drawn and submitted to the Multi-State Lottery Association for the national drawing.

Out of the entries received from all the participating lotteries, Shawn Cantrell of Lincoln was chosen as one of five finalists to compete for the title of Powerball First Millionaire of the Year. Viewers across the globe watched the live drawing just after midnight Eastern Time on New Year's morning. Cantrell didn't win the million-dollar prize, but he did win an at-home party package with cash, a 70-inch LED TV, karaoke system, and more.



# SCRATCH DEVELOPMENTS

Sales of Nebraska Lottery Scratch tickets increased 10.1% over the previous fiscal year. Games produced in partnership with Nebraska organizations and games with innovative prize structures were responsible for this success.

### Game Partnerships: Brew Bucks and Nebraska State Parks Centennial

Two partnerships with Nebraska organizations produced successful Scratch games during the fiscal year.



The \$2 Brew Bucks Scratch game launched on April 14, 2021. The game was developed in partnership with the Nebraska Craft Brewers Guild, an industry organization representing Nebraska brewers. The NCBG logo was prominently featured on each Brew Bucks ticket, and the Guild provided Enthusiast Memberships for special offers and discounts at participating breweries. Ten memberships were given away in a social media promotion April 20 – 27 which had 1,058 entries.

2021 marked the 100th anniversary of the Nebraska

state parks system. To celebrate, the Nebraska Lottery partnered with the Nebraska Game & Parks Commission to produce the \$5 Nebraska State Parks Centennial Scratch game. The game featured an outdoors theme with game symbols derived from the Parks Centennial logo. Players could win thousands of cash prizes up to \$40,000.

Non-winning Nebraska State Parks Centennial tickets could be entered at nelottery.com in the Great Outdoors Getaway promotion April 26 – June 8, 2021. Entrants could choose between a Glamping package or a Family Package when entering their tickets. Each package included a stay at selected Nebraska state parks, \$2,021 cash, NEBRASKAland Magazine subscription, Nebraska State Parks pass and other items from the Nebraska Lottery and the Nebraska Game & Parks Commission. 9,670 entries were received for the promotion, and 9.9% of entrants joined the Lottery's MVP Club specifically to enter the promotion.



### **Prize Structure Variations Produce Results**

The Nebraska Lottery is experimenting with new game prize structures to produce more appealing Scratch games.

No-break-even Scratch games have a minimum prize that is higher than the cost of a ticket. For example, the lowest amount that could be won in the \$5 Wild Red Sevens game was \$10. Players appreciate winning back more than what they spent on a ticket. Wild Red Sevens was launched in January 2021 and was very popular. It now ranks as one of the Lottery's top \$5 Scratch games.

Another type of Scratch game the Lottery had success with is low top prize games. Instead of a few large top prizes, these games offer thousands of smaller top prizes. The \$10 Scratch game Win \$20, \$50, or \$100 contained only three prize levels, but the odds of winning one of the 10,000 \$100 prizes were 1 in 30. The first version of Win \$20, \$50, or \$100 launched in June 2020. Sales were strong from the beginning, and a second printing was ordered to keep up with demand.

Games like Wild Red Sevens and Win \$20, \$50, or \$100 were designed using data from the Nebraska Lottery's ongoing research. Prize structure testing has been conducted since January 2015. Every Scratch price point from \$1 to \$20 has been tested, and the results provide valuable insights into player preferences so the Lottery can optimize prizes structures for Nebraska consumers.

# RETAILERS

The Nebraska Lottery sells Scratch and Lotto tickets through a retailer network of approximately 1,200 locations statewide. Nebraska Lottery retailers range from convenience stores and truck stops to supermarkets. Nebraska Lottery tickets may not be sold in establishments licensed for the consumption of alcohol. Players must be at least 19 years old to purchase and redeem Nebraska Lottery tickets.

Previous research among retailers found that carrying Lottery tickets is viewed as a customer service by 62% of retailers responding. Another 36% of retailers said they believe Lottery tickets are both a customer service and a profit center for their stores.

During the fiscal year, the Lottery processed 37 new retailer applications and 49 retailer changes of ownership. The statewide sales leaders for the fiscal year are listed here.

### **Scratch Top 20**

- 1. Coffin's Corner, Grand Island
- 2. Pump & Pantry #52, Grand Island
- 3. Fast Mart, Lincoln
- 4. Super C #4, Lincoln
- 5. Gas N Snaks, Seward
- 6. Snac Shac, Grand Island
- 7. Select Mart, Omaha
- 8. Super C #7, Lincoln
- **9.** Casey's General Store #1193, Fairbury
- **10.** Bucky's 138, Omaha
- **11.** Cubby's, Fremont
- **12.** Ray's Apple Market, Fairbury
- **13.** Corner Stop, Columbus
- 14. Casey's General Store #2883, Grand Island
- **15.** Fast Mart, Columbus
- **16.** Grand Central Super Valu, York
- **17.** Pump & Pantry #16, York
- 18. Russ's Market #1, Lincoln
- **19.** Fill-n-Chill, Lexington
- **20.** Casey's General Store #2720, Lincoln

### **Lotto Top 20**

- 1. Hy-Vee Food Store #1465, Omaha
- 2. Hy-Vee Food Store #1467, Omaha
- **3.** Hy-Vee Food Store #1466, Omaha
- 4. Baker's #300, Bellevue
- **5.** Russ's Market #07, Hastings
- **6.** Baker's #318, Bellevue
- 7. Hy-Vee Food Store #1514, Papillion
- 8. Baker's #311, Omaha
- 9. Family Fare 799, Papillion
- 10. Hy-Vee Food Store #1470, Omaha
- 11. Hy-Vee Food Store #1474, Omaha
- **12.** Hy-Vee Food Store #1469, Omaha
- **13.** Family Fare #776, Omaha
- 14. Select Mart, Omaha
- 15. Hy-Vee Drug Store, Omaha
- **16.** Quik Trip #585, Omaha
- 17. Family Fare #774, Omaha
- **18.** Quik Trip #587, Omaha
- 19. Super Saver #17, Lincoln
- 20. Quik Trip #586, Bellevue

# BENEFICIARY SUPPORT

Proceeds from the Nebraska Lottery benefit the environment, education, the Nebraska State Fair and compulsive gamblers assistance. The Nebraska Lottery transferred \$48,178,938 to its beneficiaries during the fiscal year, bringing the overall total to \$831,069,951 since operations began on September 11, 1993.

Amendment 4, passed by Nebraska voters in November 2004, established the following distribution formula:

- Education (44.5%)\*, as directed by the Legislature, is currently distributed to the Nebraska Education Improvement Fund;
- Nebraska Environmental Trust Fund (44.5%);
- Nebraska State Fair (10%); and
- Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund (1%), plus the first \$500,000 in fund proceeds each fiscal year.

The total transfers to the funds between September 11, 1993, and June 30, 2021, were:

Education Innovation Fund	\$174,222,842
Nebraska Opportunity Grant Fund	\$100,929,476
Nebraska Environmental Trust Fund	\$355,116,392
Nebraska State Fair Support and Improvement Fund	\$60,259,473
Nebraska Education Improvement Fund*	\$98,425,070
Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund	\$18,655,702
Solid Waste Landfill Closure Assistance Fund (1993–1997)	\$18,460,996
General Fund Transfer (2004)	\$5,000,000
TOTAL	\$831,069,951

<sup>\*</sup> LB 512, passed by the Nebraska Legislature, established the Nebraska Education Improvement Fund as the sole educational beneficiary as of June 30, 2016.

# WINNERS

### Claimed at Nebraska Lottery Claim Centers

July 2020

Powerball - \$1,000,000 Peter Van Winkle, Grand Island Powerball - \$50,000 Amy Walding, Central City
Powerball - \$1,040
Gene Cary, Lincoln
Powerball - \$1,000
Eric Eden, Humboldt Dallas Hartmann, Fremont Gerald Jorgensen, Omaha Mega Millions - \$2,000 Ingris Sánchez de Holdeen, Omaha Mega Millions - \$1,500 Larry Curry, Diller Mega Millions - \$1,000
Tommie Neidhardt, North Platte Mega Millions - \$800 Lisa Prime, Omaha Mega Millions - \$600 Barry McEwin, Omaha Mega Millions - \$500 Darin Townsend, Lincoln Nebraska Pick 5 - \$162,000 Loc Le, Lincoln Nebraska Pick 5 - \$94,000 Margaret Furasek, Weston Nebraska Pick 5 - \$12,150 Brian Nickels, Syracuse Nebraska Pick 5 - \$927 Rodger Foy, Omaha Nebraska Pick 5 - \$900 Keith Erlenbusch, Aurora Ross Thalken, North Platte Nebraska Pick 5 - \$450 Lori Clough, Culbertson Michael Halik, Lincoln 2by2 - \$22,000 Robert Coffey, Orleans Richard Lewellyn, Lincoln Mercedes Mathews, Elkhorn Lucky for Life - \$5,000 Jon Pochop, Battle Creek Jean Slizoski, Columbus Lucky for Life - \$600 Dioni Fuentes, Grand Island MyDaY - \$5,007 Diana Brueckner, Omaha Tuan Do, Lincoln MyDaY - \$5,000 John-Paul Daly, Scottsbluff Tracy Gillespie, Grand Island Jeffery Horne, Franklin Alisa Parde, Beatrice Marnita Walter, Fremont MyDaY - \$1,095 Elaine Schrader, Lincoln Nebraska Pick 3 - \$3,000 Maximino Arriaga, Omaha Mu Na, Omaha

Kevin Bennett, Kearney Dioni Fuentes, Grand Island Mailin Hernández, Grand Island Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,750 Patrick Thit, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,400 Timothy Schulte, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,200 Christopher Akokoh, Lincoln Ronald Colling, Bellevue Froilan Finlay, Crete Dioni Fuentes, Grand Island Mailin Hernández, Grand Island Wara Usandar, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,000 Scott Goraczkowski, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$950 Scott Goraczkowski, Omaha Joe Kurcz, Bellevue Bob Stark, Omaha **Nebraska Pick 3 - \$800** Carl Franklin, Aurora Roseann Polinsky, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$700 Floyd Brown, Lincoln Victor Callahan, Lincoln Scott Goraczkowski, Omaha Shirley Nutt-Scott, Omaha Steven Pospisil, Norfolk Nebraska Pick 3 - \$650 Dorothy Bland, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 Jerrell Ashley, Omaha William Ball, McCook Diane Bellamy, Scottsbluff Paula Bishop, Omaha Nornia Bonilla, Lincoln Winston Brown, Omaha Jana Byrd, Omaha Daniel Collier, Omaha Ronald Colling, Bellevue Mary Cook, Fremont (x2) Lynn Dance, Lincoln Lynn Ericson, Lincoln Nadine Fentress, Omaha Froilan Finlay, Crete Ashley Franklin, San Antonio, TX Cardell Franks, Omaha Aadil Fraz, Omaha Egrain Gandara, Omaha Tommy Gibbs, Lincoln Scott Goraczkowski, Omaha Amit Gurung, Papillion Sharon Haith, Lincoln Neshae Hall, Omaha Mary Hancock, Omaha Clara Haynes, Omaha James Heflinger, Omaha Rhonda Hemmelrick, Ravenna Larry Hinton, Omaha Kara Janak, Dwight Elizabeth Johnson, Fremont

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,800

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued) Tresa Klemt, Kimball Oleksandr Kolesnikov, Omaha (x5) Pat Kounnavong, Omaha (x10) Kate Kounnavong, Omaha (x2) Saw Lah, Omaha Jill Langhorst, Fremont Regina Lawrence, Omaha Jerry Lott, Omaha Christan Marshbanks. Omaha Jon Mattox, Omaha Bruce McDougald, Omaha Hsa Mee, Omaha Tom Meyer, Lincoln Mari Mollak, Omaha Joel Morales, Bellevue Dioni Moreira, Grand Island Geraldine Morrissey, Omaha Maurice Moser, Lincoln Betty Murray, Omaha Lavonda Peterson, Bellevue Lavonda Peterson, Bellevue Wendy Renter, La Vista Jeffrey Riley, Bloomington, ID Bob Ritonya, Omaha Jeffrey Robb, Papillion Dale Roeden, Kearney Timothy Ross, Omaha Robert Russell, Bellevue Timothy Schulte, Omaha (x3) Cheryl Smith, Central City Larry Starner, Nebraska City Jeff Svoboda, Lincoln Edith Timmons, Sioux City, IA Quyen Trinh, Grand Island Danny Turner, Omaha (x2) Roland Williams, Omaha (x2) Terry Williams, Omaha Thin Win, Omaha Francis Winnicki, Omaha (x3) Amelia Wright, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$550 Larry Murry, Bellevue Robert Russell, Bellevue Rochelle Solis, Council Bluffs, IA Nebraska Pick 3 - \$500 Michael Tagart, Grand Island Nebraska Pick 3 - \$350 Paula Bishop, Omaha Scott Goraczkowski, Omaha Chanel Harris, Lincoln Nicholas Burggraff, Omaha Charles Binau, Nebraska City Nathaniel Lewis, Omaha Michael Richards, Gretna Ann Philbrick, Lincoln h Craze Crossword Doubler - \$1,000 Sapphire Burson, Grand Island Dagon Childers, Plattsmouth Robert Clark, Omaha

Cash Craze Crossword Doubler - \$1,000 Rebecca Gentry, Callaway Jose Guerrero, Lexington Jodee Heskett, Central City Steven Lee, Omaha Janet Odvody, Seward Doubler Tripler Big Bingo - \$1,000 Tim Eckhout, Lincoln Kris Keener, Roca Kenneth Funk, Lincoln Anthony Gauthier, Grand Island Hannah Carbajal, Omaha Golden Cherry Multiplier - \$1,000 Kylea Andrews, Omaha Darrell Gamble, Sutherland Russel Kouba, Norfolk Cory Burrows, McCook David McNeel, Grand Island Bill Rahlfs, Morse Bluff Paula Tribulato, Omaha Ricky Hickman, Richland Tami Kowalke, Lincoln Bruce Rowley, Lincoln Keith Sanmann, York Ashley Weigel, North Platte Delphine Vavra, Omaha Jose Carrillo, Hastings Silvia Maron, Omaha Loral Titsworth, Omaha Donald Ingram, Kearney Peggy Madsen, Fremont Tatiana Olague, Omaha Nick Starlin, Lincoln Wallace Deets, Norfolk Kyle Henry, Lincoln Calvin Wallin, Hastings Kimberly Schlachter, Grand Island ple Bonus Crossword - \$50,000 Luis Orozco, Lincoln Triple Bonus Crossword - \$1,000 Maria Domínguez-Hernández, Columbus Ta'shara Divers, Lincoln Bernadine Bokoskie, North Platte Ivan Pawelko, Lincoln Ellen White, North Platte

Powerball - \$50,000 Gaylord Hansen, Pierce Powerball - \$1,000 Timothy Schuler, Hastings Duane Suing, Crofton Mega Millions - \$1,500 Marco Banderas, Lincoln Rosa Francis, Lincoln

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$2,400

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$2,250

Maria Avrellin, Bellevue

Timothy Schulte, Omaha (x3)

Mega Millions - \$1,000 Ed Prohaska, Plattsmouth Mega Millions - \$800 Michael Halik, Lincoln Jefa Millions - \$600 Catherine Artrip, Blair Tony Faris, Omaha Nebraska Pick 5 - \$140,000 Mya Win, Omaha Nebraska Pick 5 - \$128,000 Stacey Elmborg, Omaha Nebraska Pick 5 - \$78,000 Martin Denson, Kearney Nebraska Pick 5 - \$50,000 Arthur Williams, Papillion

Nebraska Pick 5 - \$900 Kevin Schwenneker, Douglas Nebraska Pick 5 - \$450 Terry Barnason, North Platte Janet Hines, Waco Barry McCoun, Wood River Tammy Meyers, Peru (x13) Matt Shaw, York

August 2020

### **AUGUST 2020 (CONTINUED)**

2bv2 - \$22,000 Marolin Filipi, Crete Mark Reynolds, Lincoln Lucky for Life - \$5,044 Elaine Craig, Falls City MyDaY - \$5,016 Kathy Turnbull, Pawnee City MyDaY - \$5,000 Angie Head, Cozad Aung Shwe, Lincoln MyDaY - \$2,576 Ervey Juarez, Grand Island MyDaY - \$730 Ngoc Vu, Lincoln Nebraska Pick 3 - \$3,000 Marilee Gunning, Lincoln Charles Naylor, Omaha Cheri Ramirez, Columbus David Sardinas, Norfolk Deanna Smith, Fairmont Jacob Tagart, Fremont Nebraska Pick 3 - \$2,400 Froilan Finlay, Crete Timothy Schulte, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$2,000 Minh Tran, Lincoln Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,800 Christopher Akokoh, Lincoln Marilee Gunning, Lincoln Regina Lawrence, Omaha Cheri Ramirez, Columbus Aung Shwe, Lincoln Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,750 Joe Heard, Omaha (x2) Yvette Jones, Norfolk Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,400 Oden Avila, West Point Jon Mattox, Omaha Timothy Schulte, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,200 Antonio Aquila, Hastings Marilee Gunning, Lincoln Aung Shwe, Lincoln Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,000 Gloria González, Lincoln Bob Stark, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 3 - \$952 Jon Mattox, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$950 Mark Heydt, Lincoln Nebraska Pick 3 - \$800 Nancy Sparr, Tilden Nebraska Pick 3 - \$602 Jon Mattox, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$601 Barbara Martin, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 Francisca Alvarez, Fremont Tammy Arellano, Omaha Melton Bardales, Grand Island

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued) Nornia Bonilla, Lincoln Larry Bosak, Columbus Nicole Brooks, Lincoln Odie Brown, Jackson, MS Linda Burgess-Caster, Plattsmouth Tony Calhoun, Hastings Roy Campbell, Omaha Derek Cave, Lincoln Nathaniel Clemetson, Omaha Makayla Collier, Omaha Mary Cook, Fremont (x2) Ed Cox, Omaha Dolly Craig, Omaha Kathryn Earlywine, Omaha Lynn Ericson, Lincoln Scott Farmer, Lincoln Kenneth Fowler, Omaha Leigh Franklin, Omaha Tommie Frazier, Omaha Norma Goodteacher, Lincoln Victor Gray, Omaha Theresa Hall, Council Bluffs, IA Mary Hancock, Omaha Clara Haynes, Omaha (x5) James Heflinger, Omaha Laurie Heise, Lincoln Reginald Hickey, Omaha Phuoc Hoan, Lincoln Beth Hodgson, Lexington James Holland, Knoxville, TN Molly Hoover, Omaha Andy Jakub, Lincoln Edna James, Omaha Michael James, Omaha Brenda Johnson, Omaha Douglas Johnson, Cozad Brenda Keeton, Omaha (x2) Terri Kellogg, Omaha Mary Kistner, Tilden Carol Knauss, Grand Island (x2) Valaura Knodel, Fremont Kate Kounnavong, Omaha (x3) Pat Kounnavong, Omaha (x5) Saw Lah, Omaha James Lasu, Lincoln Roland Ledesma, Lincoln Trudy Lee, Lincoln Dale Lemm, Norfolk Mark Luellman, Bellevue Walter Malson, Lincoln Ramon Marrero, Omaha Anthony McCullough, Omaha Deniece McNulty, Lincoln Judith Medina, Campbell Amy Murcek, Bennington Larry Murry, Bellevue Constance Newman, Omaha Thu Nguyen, Lincoln Jan Nieman, Lincoln

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued) Connie Ohnemus, Columbus Rick Olechnowicz Omaha Shawn O'Neill, Blair Kathy Orris, Omaha David Parker, Omaha Christopher Payne, Omaha Donald Reed, Lincoln Bob Ritonya, Omaha (x5) Timothy Schulte, Omaha Ushaben Shah, Paxton (x2) Hermenegildo Sotres, South Sioux City Dorothy Spence, Columbus Dewayne Staley, Omaha (x5) Bob Stark, Omaha (x4) Kent Stutzman, Valparaiso Mike Swift, Lincoln Leyvorne Swygert, Omaha Marilyn Thornton, Lincoln Daniel Tordoff, Omaha Mark Treinen, Lincoln (x4) Quyen Trinh, Grand Island Angela Valentine, Omaha Penny Vanecek, Omaha Francis Winnicki, Omaha Delvin Wright, Holdrege Nebraska Pick 3 - \$550 Timothy Schulte, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$500 Michael Tagart, Grand Island (x4) Marlene Browning, Wahoo Michelle Stevenson, Lincoln Bonus Crossword - \$35.000 Amanda Rasmussen, Hiawatha, KS Fernando González, Grand Island Lorraine White, Omaha Kellie Price, Lincoln Jason Low, Holdrege Amy McCullough, Ericson d Doubler - \$1,000 Mandy Gartner, Lincoln Thomas Koehn, Lincoln Steven Lee, Omaha Sarah McDowell, North Platte Austin Mundorf, Ravenna Tatiana Olague, Omaha Rhonda Root, Ewing Richard Unger, Columbus Patty Wonch, North Platte Gilbert Tinajera, North Platte Sebastian Chitic, Grand Island

Fun 5s - \$30 000 Jerad Koncuba, Ft Collins, CO Shane Meininger, Omaha Ramona Miller, Weston Deb Poehling, Fremont Bill Weaver, Holdrege Richard Cole, Bennington Laurie Johnson, Omaha Brien Beebe, Omaha Henry Casch, Lincoln Denise Cuva, Lincoln Edward Dietz, Kearney John Dineen, Omaha Lori Gross, Lincoln Doug Hanneman, Lincoln Alyssa Hicks, Lincoln Sheri Lanier, Omaha William Meng, Gibbon Claudia Oliva, Grand Island Russell Ritchey, Hebron Virginia Sims, Scottsbluff Donald Yechout, Bellevue Saidow Zandinan, Lincoln Cristal Zorita-Meza, Grand Island George Winters, Fairbury Eric Buen, North Bend Ushaben Shah, Paxton Cathy Porter, Grand Island David Renfro, McCook David Stafford, Scottsbluff Richard Lawver, Wahoo Chad Meister, Fremont Nathaniel Robinson, Blair Darin Beckley, Lincoln Laurence Faulkner, Hampton James Rech, Omaha Wendy Wadas, Ord Patrick Hatfield, Pawnee City Terry Kingston, North Platte David Bailey, Grand Island Christine Lane, Wilber Jesse Odle, Lincoln Sahara Tennant, Grand Island Ultimate Bonus Crossword - \$500 Denise Cuva, Lincoln ild Cherry Crossword - \$1,000 Randy Basnett, Beaver City

### September 2020

Powerball - \$1,000 Bruce Welty, Kearney James Williams, Mission, SD Mega Millions - \$1,000,000 Lmm LLC, Lincoln Mega Millions - \$2,000 Antone Bailey, La Vista Sara Ransford, Omaha Mega Millions - \$1,500 Christopher Strong, Blencoe, IA Mega Millions - \$1,000 Sara Kappel, Humboldt Mega Millions - \$600 Mike Hyde, Wilber Mega Millions - \$502 Brian Lemm, Norfolk

Mega Millions - \$500 Alexa Bockmann, Grand Island Nebraska Pick 5 - \$190,000 Chad Carstens, Elkhorn Nebraska Pick 5 - \$900 Nicholas Heater, Utica Nebraska Pick 5 - \$450 Stephen Kennedy, Lincoln

2by2 - \$1,015 Christopher Robak, Columbus Lucky for Life - \$5,000 Howard Kauk, Omaha James Morris, Lincoln MyDaY - \$5,000 Lynn Ericson, Lincoln Rita Hautzenroder, Walton Debra Summage, Omaha MyDaY - \$730 Oden Avila, West Point Nebraska Pick 3 - \$3,000 Khin Cho, Omaha Mailin Hernández, Grand Island Lay Htoo, Lincoln Oleksandr Kolesnikov, Omaha Bob Ritonya, Omaha Stephen Rosenberry, Omaha Aye Soe, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$2,800 Kathryn Earlywine, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$2,500 William Earlywine, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$2,400 Dioni Fuentes, Grand Island Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,900 Wilbert McDowell, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,800 Janice Livingston, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,750 Mark Jackson, Bellevue Michael Tagart, Grand Island Patrick Thit, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,550 Jesse Arrellin, Bellevue Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,200 Steven Pospisil, Norfolk Sharina Reed, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,050

Carl Franklin, Aurora Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,000 Cheri Ramirez, Columbus Timothy Schulte, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$950 Jan Marlenee, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$925 Andray Fairley, Lincoln

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$850 Timothy Schulte, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$826 Jon Mattox, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$800 Samantha Henry, Papillion Lisa Phipps, Lincoln (x2) Nebraska Pick 3 - \$750 Gary Kugler, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$700 Jesse Arrellin, Bellevue Lori Grimit, Tucson, AZ Clara Haynes, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$650 Paulette Austin-Freeman, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 Ahsan Alahi, South Sioux City Jenny Alvarez, Columbus Paulette Austin-Freeman, Omaha Larry Banks, Fort Calhoun Paula Bishop, Omaha Winston Brown, Omaha Brenda Campbell, Omaha Johnny Clements, Omaha

### **SEPTEMBER 2020 (CONTINUED)**

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued) Tielena Clemmons, Omaha

Merle Dack, Culbertson Lynn Ericson, Lincoln Vanessa Figures, Bellevue Becky Fisher, Grand Island Dioni Fuentes, Grand Island Bobby Graves, Grand Island (x2) Lori Grimit, Tucson, AZ Anthony Hart, Omaha Edgar Hayes, Bellevue James Heflinger, Omaha Judith Helter, Lincoln

Insixiengmay Inthavay, Grand Island Scot Keagle, Wakefield Brenda Keeton, Omaha William King, Omaha Maria Kohl, Central City Oleksandr Kolesnikov, Omaha (x2)

Joe Kurcz, Bellevue Saw Lah, Omaha Kenneth Logstom, Salem Ramon Marrero, Omaha Ron Miller, Omaha

Robert Moorehouse, Torrington, WY Beth Muehling, Lincoln

Roy Murray, Omaha Robby Nelson, Lincoln Man Nguyen, Grand Island Lavonda Peterson, Bellevue (x4) Chyna Prince, Omaha Guillermo Quiroga, Omaha Lelia Razey, Eagle

Bob Ritonya, Omaha (x5) Kenneth Saher, Alda Lorraine Sánchez, Omaha Salvador Savala, Council Bluffs, IA Ronald Schab, Bellevue Timothy Schulte, Omaha Charles Smith, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued)

Dawn Socha, Omaha Bob Stark, Omaha Debra Summage, Omaha Mo Ton, Lincoln Daniel Tordoff, Omaha Thomas Urich, Fairbury

Martin Weber, Lincoln Virginia Weinreich, Lincoln Debra Williams, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$500

Stephen Rosenberry, Omaha Michael Tagart, Grand Island (x4) Nebraska Pick 3 - \$350 Paula Bishop, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$100

Kathryn Earlywine, Omaha Kenneth Saher, Alda Elizabeth Vaughn, La Vista

Cheri Schwieger, Grand Island Cynthia Walker, Omaha

Joy Claussen, Wayne Tamika Pollard, Omaha Debra Vavra, Kearney Doubler - \$1,000

Ruby Anderson, McCook Melissa Barlow, Ewing Marlin Buckner, Malvern, IA Jayne Frye, Lincoln Cassie Gómez, Ashland Sharon Heller, Columbus Rae Magee, Torrington, WY Fernando Millan, Schuyler Melissa Nicholson, Bellevue

Todd Scholz, Lincoln

Marc Travers, Nickerson Doubler Tripler Big Bingo - \$500 Shaun Gustafson, Lincoln Angela Valentine, Omaha (x2) Lewis Reed, Grand Island

> James Farritor, Broken Bow Daniel Franzen, Lincoln Michael Jackson, Arlington Sienfu Wong, Omaha Chris Andrews, Omaha

Gaba Tavarez, Lincoln

Cash Craze Crossword Doubler - \$1,000

Ana Castillo, Grand Island Marilyn Aringdale, Aurora Austin Axtell, Kearney Yesenia Ayala, Gering Bryce Bantz, Weeping Water Catherine Benoist, Lincoln

Diane Berlage, Lincoln Barbara Boicourt, Omaha Jimenez Castellanos, Lincoln Sharon Codr, Garland Robert Conn, Mitchell Adam Cotton, Lincoln Karen Couch, Omaha

David Ebel, Wisner (x2) Andrew Elliott, Omaha (x2) Hang Escobar, Grand Island Lori Eskam, Scottsbluff David Htoo, Crete

Woodrow King, Linwood David McGaughy, Gering Jamie McMullen, Bellevue Timothy O'Connell, Omaha Nebraska Black - \$1,000 (continued)

Scott Pelan, Ceresco David Ramackers, Genoa Dale Rustermier, Lincoln Joe Sandermeier, Grand Island Sean Schidler, Beatrice Sukhjiwan Singh, Gering Cynthia Stephan, South Sioux City Nick Stewart, Jackson

Robert Tucker, Omaha Patrick Walz, Fremont Jeanette White, Fairbury Bill Wilson, Columbus Sandy Wilson, Columbus

William Meng, Gibbon Donna Schuett, Grand Island

Dalia Quintana, Lexington

Steve Petersen, Gordon Jody Moeller, Hastings Freddie Travis, Omaha

Manuel Hernández-Ramirez, Sioux City, IA Larry Tournor, Aurora

ossword - \$50,000 Edgar King, Lincoln sword - \$1,000

Rebecca Sintek, Omaha riple Double Diamond - \$1,000

Richard Lawver, Wahoo Ruth Reeg, Lincoln

onus Crossword - \$5,000 Pamela Beauchamp, Kearney

Debbie Christians, Kearney

### October 2020

Mega Millions - \$1,500 Lynn Robeson, Omaha

Nick Shiffermiller, Lincoln Mega Millions - \$1,020 Tai Vu, Lincoln Mega Millions - \$1,000 Dannie Fielder, Lincoln Richard Rice, Palmer

Mega Millions - \$600
Leroy Pacula, Lincoln
Nebraska Pick 5 - \$138,000
Patricia Rivera, North Platte
Nebraska Pick 5 - \$106,000

Krista Henderson, Red Cloud Nebraska Pick 5 - \$74,000 John Mills, Ravenna

Nebraska Pick 5 - \$58,000 Jerry Osborne, Atkinson 2by2 - \$22,000

Thomas Cerny, Lincoln Lois Payne, Seward (x2) **Lucky for Life - \$5,000** Barbara Nesbit, Bellevue

Jedidiah Ngirchoimei, Lincoln MyDaY - \$5,012 Rhonda Laughlin, Omaha MyDaY - \$5,007

MyDaY - \$5,007
Marjorie Cavitt, Grand Island
MyDaY - \$5,004
Barbara Vos, Omaha
MyDaY - \$5,001
Dianna Safford, Omaha
Paul Schwindle, O'Neill
MyDaY - \$5,000 Hope Francis, Bellevue

MyDaY - \$789 Mike Radnow, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$3,000

Khin Cho, Omaha Htan Sho, Omaha Deanna Smith, Fairmont Sandar Wara, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 3 - \$2,750

Maximo Guevara-Arriaga, Tampa, FL

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$2,500 Nebraska Pick 3 - \$2,500
Froilan Finlay, Crete
Nebraska Pick 3 - \$2,000
Monekham Khanthavixay, Grand Island
Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,750

Jesse Arrellin, Bellevue Khin Cho, Omaha Stephen Rosenberry, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,400
Michael Tagart, Grand Island
Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,200
Oden Avila, West Point

Froilan Finlay, Crete
Jose Quendo, Lincoln
Jeffrey Robb, Papillion
Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,150

Jesse Arrellin, Bellevue Robert Waltemath, McCook Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,000 Roger Campbell, Seward

Cheri Ramirez, Columbus Michael Tagart, Grand Island (x2) Nebraska Pick 3 - \$950 Robert Brower, Gering

Robert Brower, Gering
Robert Macaitis, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 3 - \$800
Ronald Colling, Bellevue
Nebraska Pick 3 - \$700
Shirley Nutt-Scott, Omaha
Lisa Phipps, Lincoln
Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600
Philip Bak, Omaha
Javier Barajas, Council Bluffs, IA
Paula Bishop, Omaha
Patricia Brown, Holdrege
Darla Christensen. Elba

Darla Christensen, Elba Shiva Dawady, Omaha Alfredo Dennis, Grand Island David Doh, Lincoln Israel Espinosa, Omaha Maximo Guevara-Arriaga, Tampa, FL

Marilee Gunning, Lincoln Sharon Haith, Lincoln Rita Hautzenroder, Walton Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued)

Priscilla Hodnett-Sanders, Papillion James Holland, Knoxville, TN Ariel Iniguez, Grand Island A. Kat, Omaha (x2) Scot Keagle, Wakefield Brenda Keeton, Omaha Hansha Khadka, Kearney Kate Kounnavong, Omaha Pat Kounnavong, Omaha Roxanne Kratina, Papillion Ramon Marrero, Omaha Khanh Nguyen, Lincoln Thu Nguyen, Lincoln (x5) Shirley Nutt-Scott, Omaha Lavonda Peterson, Bellevue (x3) Taylor Potter, Rising City Alice Quintana, Torrington, WY Mike Radnow, Omaha Doug Rashid, Omaha Martha Ratliff, Bellevue Bob Ritonya, Omaha (x5)
Timothy Schulte, Omaha (x4)
Qasim Sedo, Lincoln
Greg Smith, Lincoln

Dewayne Staley, Omaha (x20) Kent Stutzman, Valparaiso Jeff Svoboda, Lincoln Deb Tallant, Pawnee City Khai Tran, Lincoln

Angela Valentine, Omaha Marnita Walter, Fremont Tom Walters, Lincoln Sandar Wara, Omaha Roland Williams, Omaha Brent Wood, Lincoln Nebraska Pick 3 - \$550

Barry Moore, Elkhorn Larry Murry, Bellevue (x2) Timothy Schulte, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$500 Jesse Arrellin, Bellevue Sandar Wara, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$350

Paula Bishop, Omaha Brenda Keeton, Omaha

Ee Sa, Omaha Money - \$100,000 Michael Christiansen, Norfolk

Dale Rickers, Beatrice Humberto Rivero, Omaha

Mark Young, Omaha Rafael Alvarez, Wakefield

Gilberto Aguado, Lincoln Larry Anderson, Lincoln Dang Hien, Lincoln Carol Patseas, Omaha Antony Robinson, Lincoln Todd Scholz, Lincoln Gretchen Scofield, Council Bluffs, IA

Mike Swift, Lincoln Gilbert Tinajera, North Platte

Doug Armbruster, Gurley Dave Cox, Omaha

Virginia Valdovinor, Alliance Cherry Multiplier - \$1,000 Shay Benish, Omaha

Lex Haller, Gordon Tony Leick, Lincoln Kaitlin Enriquez, Lincoln O. Bondasak, Grand Island Shenessa Voorhees, Glenvil

Traci Shaffer, Omaha

### OCTOBER 2020 (CONTINUED)

Nebraska Black - \$1,000

Adam Arellano, Grand Island
Michael Boettger, Bellevue
Mary Bowman, Alma
Thomas Braber, Cedar Bluffs
Tim Brown, Lincoln
Heather Closser, Lincoln (x2)
John Day, Omaha
David Ebel, Wisner
Placido Fernández Munoz, Columbus
Daniel Fritz, La Vista
Joshua Heald, Sioux Falls, SD
Amy Hesseltine, Paxton
Jerry Huebner, Dannebrog
Ray Jisa, Seward

Nebraska Black - \$1,000 (continued)

Jolene Kassmeier, Schuyler Carla Lilienthal, Columbus Cheryl Lindly, Omaha Chad Meister, Fremont Kiven Moormeier, Roca Paul Mueller, Seward Hope Nielsen, Kearney Rodney Pesek, Merna Linda Pflaster, Cozad Lakeda Sanders, Omaha Barbara Shiffermiller, Omaha Joe Tisthammer, Omaha Edward Trotter, Grand Island Jose Ventura, Grand Island Nebraska Black - \$1,000 (continued)
Linda Williams-O'Connor, Bellevue
Sandy Wilson, Columbus
Nebraska Black - \$500
Fred House, Warrensburg, MO
Richard Lawver, Wahoo
Adolph Vacek, Western
Platinum Crossword Corners - \$1,000
Patrick Walz, Fremont
Quick 7s - \$7,000
Maria Acosta, Grand Island
Red Riches - \$100,000
Bruce Nohrenberg, Omaha
Royal Riches - \$1,000
Phillip Gard, Omaha
Arkangelo Keen, South Sioux City

Slingo 7s - \$1,000
Adrian Diaw, Denver, CO
Super Crazy 8s - \$1,000
Mon Tamang, Omaha
Triple Double Diamond - \$100,000
Candie Kujath, Fairbury
Triple Tripler - \$1,000
Karen Couch, Omaha
Clarissa González, Grand Island
John Peters, Elgin
Shawn Sullivan, Jackson
Ultimate Bonus Crossword - \$200,000
Renee Corder, Kearney

### November 2020

Powerball - \$100,000 Brian Craig, Omaha Powerball - \$50,000 Angela Melton, Lincoln Mega Millions - \$30,000 Chris Luna, Omaha Mega Millions - \$10,000 John Young, La Vista

Mega Millions - \$2,500

Mary Snell, Red Cloud

Mega Millions - \$1,500 Minh Tran, Lincoln Carlos Villanueva, Lincoln Mega Millions - \$1,000 Bruce Forbes, Omaha Mark White, Sutherland Mega Millions - \$500 Joshua Goodenkauf, Waterloo Nebraska Pick 5 - \$80,000 Mike Piercey, Lincoln Darrell Starks, Waterloo Nebraska Pick 5 - \$70,000 Mary Petricek, Omaha 2by2 - \$22,000 Dean Zoers, Minden
Lucky for Life - \$5,003
David Hackney, Cypress, TX
Lucky for Life - \$5,000 Patricia Tillotson, Norfolk MyDaY - \$5,021 Daniel Petersen, Omaha MyDaY - \$5,000 Kathy Keller, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$3,000 Khin Cho, Omaha Willie Mann, Omaha Mu Na, Omaha Deanna Smith, Fairmont Nebraska Pick 3 - \$2,750 Maximino Guevara, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$2,400 Pax, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,200

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$950 Diedrian Deer, Omaha Douglas Farley, York
Nebraska Pick 3 - \$850
Rachelle Bentley, Papillion
Nebraska Pick 3 - \$800 Lucynda Worms-Albino, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$750 Beverly Box, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$708 Devona Kaup, Norfolk Nebraska Pick 3 - \$700 Stewart Akrin, Omaha Terry Beckwith, Lincoln Deborah Callahan, Lincoln Kirby Rice, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$630 William Hoselton, Hastings Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 Christopher Akokoh, Lincoln Paulette Austin-Freeman, Omaha Jackie Baugh, Friend Randy Beck, Randolph Gary Becker, Lincoln Paula Bishop, Omaha (x6) Dexter Brewer, Omaha Leaha Estes Williams, Omaha Carrie Finch, Omaha Bonnie Gilbert, Ralston Terry Grimes, Omaha (x5) Sharon Haith, Lincoln (x5) Diondria Harrison, Omaha (x4) Rita Hautzenroder, Walton John Hernández, Omaha Richard Ipock, Grand Island Sherry Johansen, Bennington Raelynn Johnson, Amherst Carlos Matamoros, Lincoln Candis Matthews, Omaha Bruce McDougald, Omaha Jess Mullanix, Alliance Terry Murnane, Omaha (x2) Christian Mve, Omaha Mu Na, Omaha Khanh Nguyen, Lincoln Van Pacl, Wahoo Various Various (National Various August Various Vario

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued) Bob Ritonya, Omaha (x5) Timothy Schulte, Omaha Bob Stark, Omaha (x2) Kent Stutzman, Valparaiso (x2) Jeff Svoboda, Lincoln Khai Tran, Lincoln Jaedyn Tryon, Omaha Cory Wair, Omaha Jefferson Webb, Carroll Cherri Wegner, Omaha Linda Willford, Alliance Debra Williams, Omaha James Wimsatt, Norfolk Nebraska Pick 3 - \$350 Paula Bishop, Omaha Candis Matthews, Omaha Terry Murnane, Omaha ord Inferno - \$100.000 Brittney Hood, South Sioux City 0 Crossword Inferno - \$1,000 Cindy Beaumont, Omaha Lori Kempstod, Crete Yehuda Mwtzberg, Hastings Richard Unger, Columbus Roxanne Boughton, Bellevue Leon Williams, Milford Bonus Quick 7s - \$15.000 Darla Lash, Papillion Ted Knox, North Platte Juana López, Ogallala Camo Cash - \$1.000 David Svendsen, Pierce sh Craze Crossword Doubler - \$100,000 Dan Wilken, Beatrice word Doubler - \$1,000 Cash Craze Cros Jere Mrsny, Norfolk Kyle Rudolf, Omaha word Doubler - \$500 Debra Kittelson, Lincoln Cube Crossword - \$1,000

Fun 5s - \$1.000 Eric Ruckman, La Vista lier - \$1.000 Andrew Heisterkamp, Omaha Amanda Palmer, Omaha Stephen Sonnenfelt, Oakdale Lukas Nowicki, Allentown, PA Malinda Zuerlein, Fremont Rosa Melendez, Grand Island Jovce Hicks, Plattsmouth Jay Bacon, Blair Bobbi Cooper, McCook John Dineen, Omaha Klo Doh, Omaha No Don, Ornana Dawn Eiker, Omaha Amber Fox, Council Bluffs, IA Thomas Fritsch, Lincoln Daniel Fritz, La Vista Alison Gillam-Douglas, Lincoln Allson Gillam-Douglas, Lincoln Kent Grotelueschen, Octavia Kenny Haumont, St. Paul Amy Hicks, Lincoln Woodrow King, Linwood George Legas, North Platte Mabry Martin, Bellevue Margaret Meysenburg, David City Pothert Morton, Lincoln Margaret Meysenburg, Dav Robert Morton, Lincoln Josh Nelson, Valparaiso Dave Pohina, Gordon Michelle Rowlee, Gering Terry Schwartz, Omaha Arnetta Williams, Lincoln Thomas Wissing, Hastings Nehraska Black - \$500 Edmond Bryan, Aurora Richard Lawver, Wahoo Jeffery Yound, Grand Island Myrna Strain, Genoa Janie Kelley, Central City Felipe Garza, Scottsbluff uble Diamond - \$100,000 Si Si, Omaha Double Diamond - \$1,000 Cindy Hartley, Omaha

### December 2020

Powerball - \$100,000
William White, Omaha
Mega Millions - \$20,000
Michael Christensen, Crawford
Mega Millions - \$10,000
Defino Valle, Omaha
Mega Millions - \$1,508
Brock Thornton, Omaha
Mega Millions - \$1,500
Ronald Psota, Hastings
Carson Sinclair, Bellevue

Gay Than, Lincoln Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,170

Molly Hoover, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,050

William Hoselton, Hastings

Mega Millions - \$1,000
Alphonse Bakhit, Omaha
Mega Millions - \$600
Sandra Fox, Bellevue
Mega Millions - \$502
Xing Chen, Lincoln
Mega Millions - \$500
Ashley Stenger, Lincoln
Nebraska Pick 5 - \$927
Todd Menard, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 5 - \$909
David Pimpara, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 5 - \$450 Nicholas Best, Omaha 2by2 - \$22,000 Joyce Scott, Bloomfield John Woodard, Homer Lucky for Life - \$5,000 Mitch Stoner, Lincoln MyDaY - \$5,001 Donita Matthews, Omaha MyDaY - \$5,000 Carol Olesen, Grand Island Barb Shannon, Bellevue

Kevin Blackman, Indianola

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$68,114
Jon Mattox, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 3 - \$6,000
Bob Ritonya, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 3 - \$5,050
Terry Thomas, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 3 - \$3,000
Bob Ritonya, Omaha
Patrick Thit, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,900
Maria Avrellin, Bellevue

### **DECEMBER 2020 (CONTINUED)**

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,800 Dorothy Bland, Omaha Tai Vu, Lincoln Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,750 Patrick Thit, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,200 Dorothy Bland, Omaha William Hoselton, Hastings Nebraska Pick 3 - \$1,000 Vanessa Benson, Lincoln Patricia Nelson, Omaha Tara Ruzicka, Grand Island Michael Tagart, Grand Island Robert Tagart, Lincoln Nebraska Pick 3 - \$950 Rosaland Campbell, Omaha Scott Goraczkowski, Omaha William Hoselton, Hastings Bob Stark, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$700 John Estrada, Kearney Emmitt Haggins, Omaha Clara Haynes, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$602 Tom Snodgrass, Norfolk Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 Randy Beck, Randolph Chad Beckstrom, Lincoln Dorothy Bland, Omaha Fritz Boersen, Grand Island Michael Bruner, Omaha Melvin Butler, Omaha Rosaland Campbell, Omaha Jeffrey Chase, Stanton Karen Coleman, Omaha Mary Cook, Fremont Bob Dailey, Omaha Diedrian Deer, Omaha Jordan Freeman, Bellevue Ta Gay, Lincoln Scott Goraczkowski, Omaha Bobby Graves, Grand Island Terry Grimes, Omaha (x9) Diondria Harrison, Omaha Anthony Hart, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued)

Carla Hart, Tekamah Reginald Hickey, Omaha Adam Jensen, Valley Robert Knabe, Bellevue Carol Knauss, Grand Island Kerry Lauritsen, Dannebrog Grant Leischner, Omaha Lina Long, Lincoln Ramon Marrero, Omaha Jon Mattox, Omaha Eugene Milttlieder, Omaha Beth Muehling, Lincoln (x2) Khanh Nguyen, Lincoln Lavonda Peterson, Bellevue Allan Pohlenz, Grand Island Kenneth Pollard, Omaha C. Prokop, Omaha Alice Quintana, Torrington, WY (x3) Guillermo Quiroga, Omaha Bob Ritonya, Omaha (x3) Timothy Schulte, Omaha Debra Scott, Hastings Edwin Sims, Superior Patrick Thit, Omaha Steven Turgeon, David City Barbara Tylkowski, Omaha Ethel Williams, Omaha Terry Williams, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$550 Steve Colling, Omaha Larry Murry, Bellevue Nebraska Pick 3 - \$400 Patricia Nelson, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$350 Scott Goraczkowski, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$151 Maria Avrellin, Bellevue Heather Journey-McDowell, Grand Island Todd Hillis, Grand Island Scott Weaver, Mitchell Randy Mobley, Omaha

10X Bingo Multiplier - \$500 Stacey Kalvoda, Grand Island \$100,000 Chad Meister, Fremont Michael Collier, Falls City Adam Brodahl, Omaha Marshall Stander, Avoca Carol Percifield, Papillion Steven Marker, Columbus Gregory Pivovar, Bellevue Steve Brennemann, Lincoln Kain Keith, North Platte Martha Goldrick Alliance Donald Bernt, Columbus Alice Ellis, Cook Shannon Leary, Omaha Angela McNabb, Cortland Rhonda Roberts-Jensen, Munden, KS Alonso Gurrola-Torres, Grand Island Mario Molina, Grand Island Nicole Bunch, Prole, IA Greg Arnett, Phillips Dawn Zemunsky, Omaha Sharon Hemminsen, Grand Island Chris Reynolds, York

Stephen Bardot, Omaha

Cindy Hartley, Omaha

Penny Johnson, Ord

Joan Charling, Lincoln Jerry Anderson, Omaha Tego Doyle, Minatare Todd Elmshauser, Ogallala Carole Elsea, Grand Island Dave Hamling, Columbus Adam Hughes, West Point Penny Johnson, Ord Andrew Kaslon, Grand Island Kreish Kingery, Lincoln Mario Martínez Olivo, Omaha Andrew Mason, Omaha Elvera Mason, Columbus Simone Mason, Omaha Donald Mayhew, Lincoln Margaret Meysenburg, David City Alexandra Olivares, Omaha George Olson, Lincoln Loren Prasek, Lincoln Jason Riley, Omaha Keith Ruml, Bennington Steven Schleidt, Council Bluffs, IA Charles Schluckebier, Palisade Gregory Schoonveld, Strasburg, CO Michelle Stevenson, Lincoln Dari Sunderman, Springfield Marshall Washington, Omaha Terry Weaver, Omaha Katelynn Westley, Stromsburg Sandra Wozny, Grand Island Margaret Meysenburg, David City Kathy Horejsi, Lincoln Christian Ramirez, Omaha Colin Moul, Kimball Rodger Pella, Adams Yvette Rodríguez-Morton, Papillion

Nebraska Black - \$20,000

# January 2021

Powerball - \$50,000 Reynold Schultz, Lincoln Emmett Scott, Omaha Mega Millions - \$10,000 Helene Baustian, Fremont James Johnson, Hay Springs
Mega Millions - \$2,000
Anthony Smith, Hampton
Julie Tomao, Offutt AFB
Mega Millions - \$1,500 James Lowry, Torrington, WY Huyen Nguyen, Lincoln Mega Millions - \$1,000 John Bazier, Portland, ME Garret Gruhn, O'Neill Ismael Hernández Ruiz, Norfolk Domingo Herrera, Omaha Austin Klein, Hospers, IA Lisa Ostbye, Omaha Mike Piatt, Omaha John Rhinehart, Sand Springs, OK William Sheard, Bellevue Scott Svatora, Columbus Amanda White, Omaha Mega Millions - \$800 Kevin Cook, Omaha Brooke Ortner, Omaha Mega Millions - \$600 David Groene, Fremont Louis Sempek, Waterloo Mega Millions - \$500 Robert Coffey, Orleans Jennifer Escobedo, Bellevue Nick Huerta, Omaha

Aniceto Valadez, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 5 - \$140,000 Michael Moody, Purdum Nebraska Pick 5 - \$138,000 Margaret Furasek, Weston Nebraska Pick 5 - \$94,000 Michael Scott, Maywood Nebraska Pick 5 - \$82,000 Todd Chase, Bellevue Nebraska Pick 5 - \$54,000 Thomas Stewart, Kearney Nebraska Pick 5 - \$450 Ralph Holtmann, Bellevue Joseph Krajicek, Bellevue James Opoku, Omaha 2by2 - \$22,000 Kayleen Henderson, Omaha Lucky for Life - \$5,000 Lance Anton, Lincoln Chad Hurt, Fremont James Nash, Omaha MyDaY - \$5,000 Mary Micek, Omaha Rebecca Page, Red Cloud Cheryl Palmer, Grand Island Michael Radnov, Omaha Jason Snodgrass, North Platte Linda Thompson, Fremont Ashley Zendejas, La Vista MyDaY - \$365 Terry Grimes, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 Deborah Abram, Omaha Christopher Akokoh, Lincoln Brandon Allen, Scottsbluff Raphaelle Armstrong, Omaha Paulette Austin-Freeman, Omaha Shaquea Ball, Omaha William Ball, McCook Larry Banks, Fort Calhoun Chad Beckstrom, Lincoln Terry Beverly, Bellevue Beverly Box, Omaha (x2) Glenn Boyer, Lincoln James Brainard, Scribner Nicole Brooks, Lincoln Debra Brown, La Vista Yamil Camero Andrade, Grand Island Rosaland Campbell, Omaha Joseph Cannon, Omaha Gregory Capps, Omaha Sheila Capps, Omaha Linda Caster, Plattsmouth Wilian Cedeno-Leon, Madison Jeanne Cermak, Bellevue Bobby Cook, Omaha Sarah Cooper, Omaha Joann Crider, Kearney Dean Curtis, Omaha Lay Doe Htoo, Lincoln Kathryn Earlywine, Omaha Barbara Elliott, McCook Paula Fantory, Omaha Scott Farmer, Lincoln

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued) John Feeney, Maxwell Angelo Felici, Omaha Kenneth Fowler, Omaha (x2) Joseph Fox, Omaha Tommie Frazier, Omaha Than Gay, Lincoln (x2) Terry Grimes, Omaha (x2) Maximino Guevara Arriaga, Omaha Renita Guyton, Lincoln Sharon Haith, Lincoln (x2) Donald Hall, Lincoln Theresa Hall, Council Bluffs, IA Angela Hampton, Bellevue Mary Hancock, Omaha Diondria Harrison, Omaha Clara Haynes, Omaha Beth Hodgson, Lexington
Priscilla Hodnett-Sanders, Papillion (x2) A. Horn, Denton (x2) William Hoselton, Hastings Reuben Howard, Omaha Robert Hubbard, Lincoln Edna James, Omaha Michael James, Omaha Jennifer Jenneman, Grand Island Adam Jensen, Valley Edmond Johnson, Omaha A. Kat, Omaha Eh Kaw, Omaha Brenda Keeton, Omaha Virginia Kelley, Ogallala Kiet Khuu, Lincoln George Kistner, Oakdale

### **JANUARY 2021 (CONTINUED)**

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued) Georgette Kistner, Oakdale Carol Knauss, Grand Island (x2) Eduard Kolesnikov, Omaha (x2) Saw Lah, Omaha (x3) Gaelen Lane, Morrill Tanner Larson, Lincoln Trudy Lee, Lincoln Mark Luellman, Bellevue Linh Luong, Omaha Walter Malson, Lincoln Rita Mancilla, Omaha Socrates Marin, Grand Island Barbara Martin, Omaha Hernan Martínez, Omaha Donita Matthews, Omaha Edward Matthews, Omaha Joe Mattox, Omaha (x3) Tumei McCrimon, Ralston Bruce McDougald, Omaha Bill Meek, Lincoln Rafael Montanez, Omaha Amy Murcek, Bennington Larry Murry, Bellevue Charles Naylor, Omaha Khanh Nguyen, Lincoln Thuy Nguyen, Lincoln Robert Norton, Stuart Reyniel Orta, Norfolk David Parker, Omaha Lisa Patterson, Omaha Tin Pay, Omaha Taylor Peak, Omaha Lavonda Peterson, Bellevue (x2) Lisa Phipps, Lincoln Roseann Polinsky, Omaha Alice Quintana, Torrington, WY (x2) Gregory Reed, Blair Maria Rinker, Lyman Dale Roeder, Kearney Kathy Ross, Omaha John Rother, Hastings Kyaw San, Omaha Lynda Schell, Omaha Timothy Schulte, Omaha Richard Simonsen, Omaha Deann Smith, Fairmont (x2) Dewayne Staley, Omaha Mark Stark, Lyman Robert Stark, Omaha (x2)

### Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued)

Sharlene Stoetzel, Lincoln Kent Stutzman, Valparaiso Mike Swift, Lincoln Patrick Thit, Omaha Marcia Triplett, Lincoln Jaedyn Tryon, Omaha Mia Turunen, Lincoln Penny Vanecek, Omaha Shaye Voigtman, Plattsmouth Jeanne Walter, Waverly Marnita Walter, Fremont Chad Walz, North Platte Arthur Weathers, Kimball Tawanda Weathers, Kimball Brian Webb, Lincoln Rov White, Omaha Wilma White, Bellevue Debra Williams, Omaha (x2) Gertrude Williams Jackson, Papillion George Wills, Omaha Daniel Wolfe, Omaha Rebecca Wood, Lincoln Louis Worm, Bellevue Delvin Wright, Holdrege Nebraska Pick 3 - \$350 Raphaelle Armstrong, Omaha Rosaland Campbell, Omaha Roxanne Glouser, Omaha Victor Gray, Omaha Emmitt Haggins, Omaha Joe Heard, Omaha Jennifer Jenneman, Grand Island Adam Jensen, Valley Brenda Keeton, Omaha Edward Matthews, Omaha Joe Mattox, Omaha Stephen Rosenberry, Omaha Walter Schwetz, Papillion Robert Stark, Omaha Patrick Thit, Omaha Brian Webb, Lincoln Thomas Wood, Seward Nebraska Pick 3 - \$200 Walter Malson, Lincoln (x2) Lisa Phipps, Lincoln Brian Webb, Lincoln Nebraska Pick 3 - \$126 Victor Gray, Omaha Virginia Kelley, Ogallala Patrick Thit, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$100 Jennifer Jenneman, Grand Island Bruce McDougald, Omaha Reyniel Orta, Norfolk Walter Schwetz, Papillion Michael Tagart, Grand Island Brian Webb, Lincoln Kathy Divis, Fremont Linda Avelyn, Omaha

Adam Hughes, West Point Tait Lehn, North Platte Humberto Rivero Carralero, Omaha Ricky Skaggs, Lincoln Sharon Vollertsen, Syracuse

d Inferno - \$1.000 Diane Allwein, Papillion

Morgan Anderson, Lincoln Shea Pence, Bellevue Lanny Richards, Bellevue Ann Roesler, Crete

sword - \$200,000 Michael Barrett, Omaha

sword - \$1,000 Teresa Worrall, Bellevue r Ticket - \$1,000

Brian Fitzpatrick, Omaha Samantha Russell, Hastings Mitchell Pracht, Shelton

Alice Sinks, Lodgepole Amy McCullough, Ericson

Steve Drda, Lincoln Cash Crush - \$50.000

Douglas Zulkoski, Ord Shannon Conway, Lincoln Cube Crossword - \$1,000

Ah Kyaw, Omaha Stephanie Chitic, Grand Island Robert Hall, Hastings

Molly Sabata, Benedict Fun - \$1 Nelyda Guzman, Madison

Quincy Swett, Long Pine

Golden Cherry Multiplier - \$20,000

Wendy Greenwell, Union Golden Cherry Multiplier - \$1,000

June Thayer, Pierce David Youse, Westfield, PA Donald Bernt, Columbus

Lucky Symbols Loteria - \$1,000 Marcy Lucht, Lincoln Pedro Meza Lincoln

Lounette Nielsen, Kearney Dustyn Alfredson, Milford Shannon Duntz, Clatonia

Jeffrey Beisner, Cozad William Blackman, Paxton Amanda Bueoy, Fremont

Roxanna Crabtree, Ashland Phyllis Durand, Plattsmouth Luis Enriquez, York Cole Foster, Lincoln Koko Gangra, Grand Island Ron Griess, Sutton

Shana Guest, Crawford Nicholas Jensen, Minneapolis, MN Robert Krolikowski, Grand Island Grant Milford, Omaha

George Olson, Lincoln Charles Otts, Schuyler Nathan Quandt, Omaha Judith Rastede, Concord Aaron Reeker, Bellevue Gloria Ridgway, Fairfield

Alexis Vandewalle, Cedar Rapids Deborah Vavricek, David City Deborah Zalud, North Platte

Gilbert Wieland, Kenesaw Patrick Poston, South Sioux City

Scott Hopkins, Omaha Rochelle Talley, Minatare vord - \$200,000

Ashley Martin, Lincoln **Iltimate Bonus** 

Elizabeth Hobusch, Bellevue Pasquale Nixon, Trinity, FL

# February 2021

Powerball - \$1,000 German Reyes, Crete Mega Millions - \$10,000 Tom Weigent, Omaha Mega Millions - \$2,000 Brian Fish, Omaha Kristine Page, Phoenix, AZ Mega Millions - \$800 Kaylea Britton, Elkhorn Mega Millions - \$600 Lee Sorensen, Lincoln Mega Millions - \$506 Susan Pulec, Lincoln Mega Millions - \$500 Trisha Coffin, Lincoln Peggy Hanlin, Elgin Laurie Hilderbrand, Omaha Michael Motacek, Battle Creek Nebraska Pick 5 - \$148,000 Michael Ray, Plattsmouth Nebraska Pick 5 - \$450 Jeremy Pitt, Omaha 2by2 - \$22,000

Harriett Dillard, Omaha

Lyle Schuerman, Beatrice

Theresa Stehlik, Lincoln

Steven Hartley, Ord

Lucky for Life - \$5,000 Lyle Norton, Leigh MvDaY - \$5,000 Justin Coffman, Lincoln

Richard Eichhorn, Alliance John Stevens, Bellevue

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 Deborah Abram, Omaha (x2) Claudette Alicea, Brooklyn, NY Anthony Anderson, Oakland, CA

Neil Armani, Papillion Raphaelle Armstrong, Omaha Kirk Bahm, Lincoln Arnett Barnes, Omaha David Bauman, Blue Hill Mike Beck, Papillion

Marcie Berry, Lincoln

Joyce Brown, Omaha Brent Bruning, Shickley Cory Bullard, Omaha Lorri Bullock, Bellevue Brenda Campbell, Omaha

Rosaland Campbell, Omaha Ernesto Chamberlain, Omaha Joe Chavis, Papillion

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued)

Darla Christensen, Elba Jameel Darweesh, Lincoln Rod Dewey, Crete Lay Doe Htoo, Lincoln Marshall Dreifurst, Columbus Kathryn Earlywine, Omaha Lynn Ericson, Lincoln Scott Farmer, Lincoln Kenneth Fowler, Omaha Ramon Grimaldo, Lexington Hector Guerra González, Madison Riley Gunter, Omaha (x2) James Heflinger, Omaha Samantha Henry, Papillion Ronald Holesko, Omaha Derrick Holmes, Lincoln A. Horn, Denton Sherri Horn, Ames Carolyn Jackson, Omaha Michael Jaeger, Randolph Leonard Jakubowski, Central City Edna James, Omaha Jennifer Jenneman, Grand Island Eduard Kolesnikov, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued)

John Kolessa, Valentine Saw Lah Omaha (x2) Kerry Lauritsen, Dannebrog Ramon Marrero, Omaha Jon Mattox, Omaha Win Maung, Omaha Michael McPhaull, Omaha Anibal Mejias, Omaha Jimmy Moore, Omaha Hai Nai, Omaha Lavonda Peterson, Bellevue Isaac Quarell, Lincoln Gregory Reed, Blair Sharina Reed, Omaha Jerome Richardson, Bowie, MD Bob Ritonya, Omaha David Rivera, Lincoln Raicel Rivero Pereira, Grand Island Debra Roberts, Lincoln Sarah Roth, Clatonia John Rother, Hastings Darcy Ryan, Lincoln Bernard Sadowski, Lincoln David Sardinas, Norfolk

### **FEBRUARY 2021 (CONTINUED)**

### Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued)

Everlido Sardinas, Norfolk Timothy Schulte, Omaha Ushaben Shah, Paxton Deanna Smith, Fairmont Bob Stark, Omaha Patrick Thit, Omaha Dawn Thumser, Plattsmouth (x2) Jaedyn Tryon, Omaha Brendan Wagner, Omaha George Wills, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$350 Deborah Abram, Omaha Rosaland Campbell, Omaha Joe Chavis, Papillion Emmitt Haggins, Omaha Jennifer Jenneman, Grand Island Jimmy Moore, Omaha Larry Murry, Bellevue Sharina Reed, Omaha Bernard Sadowski, Lincoln Bob Stark, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$200 Deborah Abram, Omaha Bernard Sadowski, Lincoln Nebraska Pick 3 - \$100 Mike Beck, Papillion Samantha Henry, Papillion Michael Jaeger, Randolph

### Nebraska Pick 3 - \$100 (continued)

Jennifer Jenneman, Grand Island Saw Lah, Omaha Anibal Mejias, Omaha Bernard Sadowski, Lincoln Krystal Minnick, Lincoln Alonzo Andrade, Lincoln Claudia Beasley, Wahoo William Despain, Greenwood Joyce Hain, Fremont Adam Hughes, West Point Nicole Hurley, Omaha Mary Kehren, Norfolk John Kellogg, Ashland Gary Pettitt, Fremont Rigoberto Sandoval, Grand Island Brandyn Schwartz, Paxico, KS Chanda Tilmon, Omaha Kascha Ventura, Grand Island Jodi Zebert, Grand Island 000 Crossword Inferno - \$1,000 Scott Adams, Norfolk Donnetta Clark, Superior Henry Kobza, Bellwood

\$200,000 Cash Crossword - \$1,000

Denise Ulmer, Geneva Matthew Pence, Lincoln

Nicole Wentz, Fullerton

Mindy Wemhoff, Columbus

Dayjah Ivie, Lincoln Super Ticket - \$1.000

Cindy Peppe, Plattsmouth

Crossword - \$1.000 Jamie Logan, Omaha

Cecilia Reiser, Cozad

ire and Dice - \$10.000

Matthew Jinright, Gresham

Rebecca Hinman, Gothenburg Mark Kudron, Columbus

Ronald Loeber, Beaver City Fernando Millan, Schuyler

Corey Becker, Raymond Daniele Kano, Grand Island

Linda Staub, Omaha Randy Weekley, Kearney Lucky Symbols Loteria - \$35,000

Andrew Gill, Fairbury Mary Widman, Omaha y Symbols Loteria - \$1,000

Ron Kephart, Mitchell Jennifer Condon, Omaha Jonathan Roberts, Omaha

Jaime Buzby, Lincoln

Matt Veldman, Omaha Jeffrey Bonge, Papillion

Joyce Hain, Fremont Paul Mueller, Seward Triple Double Diamond - \$1,000

Ta Aye, Omaha

Michael Homes, Scribner Roy Richters, Utica White Ice Black Ice - \$1,000

Brianna Cassell, St. Paul Earl Kretchman, Columbus Anthony Shotkoski, Fullerton

### March 2021

Holly Le, Lincoln

Hser Tha, Madison

Mindy Nelson, Oakland

Mike Dillon, Hastings Azizi Niyamatullah, Omaha Bill Erickson, Hastings Mega Millions - \$1,000

Jeffrey McClellan, Hastings Thomas Snider, McCool Junction Mega Millions - \$600

Shanon Angel, Nebraska City Kenneth Daniels, Omaha Patrick Simon, Omaha

Powerball - \$50,000

Kent Seibel, Omaha

Powerball - \$1,000

Mark Wallis, Omaha

Mega Millions - \$500 Regina Keeler, Lincoln Elisa Rahmlow, Bellevue

Nebraska Pick 5 - \$262,000 Stephanie Schwaderer, Alliance

Nebraska Pick 5 - \$102,000 Anthony Elem, Omaha Nebraska Pick 5 - \$58,000

Henry Layman, Beatrice Dale Rangeloff, Scribner Nebraska Pick 5 - \$54,000

Jimmy Evans, Lincoln Nebraska Pick 5 - \$50,000 Darrell Crews, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 5 - \$459 Jeffrey Mischo, Omaha

Lucky for Life - \$5,000 Judy Lambert, Lincoln MyDaY - \$5,000

Jose Rodríguez, Hastings Judy Schernikau, Oakland Matthew Stockton, Alexandria Robyn Streeter, Grand Island

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600

Christopher Akokoh, Lincoln Mary Alexander, Omaha Claudette Alicea, Brooklyn, NY Vanetta Bauman, Blue Hill Todd Bean, Bellevue Diane Biodrowski, Bellevue Paula Bishop, Omaha Gary Burow, Lincoln Victor Callahan, Lincoln Bruce Chumley, La Vista Ben Conner, Omaha Jeffrey Cordes, Wahoo

John Cordle, Elkhorn

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued) Jonathan Cropsey, Malcolm Darin Dischner, Columbus Lynn Ericson, Lincoln (x2) Andray Fairley, Lincoln Scott Farmer, Lincoln Kenneth Fowler, Omaha Joseph Fox, Omaha Jason Giosano, Lincoln Deneil Hall, Hastings Theresa Hall, Council Bluffs, IA Mary Hancock, Omaha Lori Hare, Alliance William Harlan, Omaha Mary Harmon, Columbus Daniel Harms, Hickman Rita Hautzenroder, Walton James Heflinger, Omaha Rob Heiden, Lincoln Judith Helter, Lincoln Beth Hodgson, Lexington Edward Horn, Ames William Hoselton, Hastings (x2) Reuben Howard, Omaha Sher Htoo, Lincoln Carolyn Jackson, Omaha Michael James. Omaha Nawal Jeres Altwal, Omaha Sheila Johnson, Cedar Bluffs Tina Jones, Red Cloud Jue Jue, Omaha Sharen Kallhoff, Sioux City A. Kat, Omaha Ku Khu Say, Omaha Chanh Khuu, Lincoln George Kistner, Oakdale Carol Knauss, Grand Island Kasawtoo Kshaw, Lincoln Mark Luellman, Bellevue Andrew Luong, Omaha Mac Luong, Omaha Walter Malson, Lincoln

Jon Mattox, Omaha (x3)

Lisa McDonald, Hastings

Robert McLaren, Omaha

Bruce McDougald, Omaha

Margot Meahan, Beaver Crossing

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued) Janet Moody, Belgrade Dioni Moreira Fuentes, Grand Island (x2) Jess Mullanix, Alliance Larry Murry, Bellevue (x2) Khanh Nguyen, Lincoln Jan Nieman, Lincoln Jodi Novak, Dorchester David Parker, Omaha Lavonda Peterson, Bellevue (x2) Mary Petricek, Omaha Martha Ratliff, Bellevue (x2) Sharina Reed, Omaha Samantha Roach, Geneva Pat Roark, Grand Island Bernard Sadowski, Lincoln Deeddie Sanders, Lincoln Manivanh Saysavanh, Grand Island Barbararita Schefcik, Alliance Rachel Shum McAlpin, Red Oak, IA Greg Smith, Lincoln Mary Starks, Omaha Wade Stephens, Bellevue Geraldine Sugden, Norfolk Mike Swift, Lincoln Maung Thar, Omaha Patrick Thit, Omaha Marcia Triplett, Lincoln Barbara Vaughn, Omaha Shaye Voigtman, Plattsmouth Ryan Voss, Wood River Marnita Walter, Fremont Sandar Wara, Omaha Debra Williams, Omaha

James Wimsatt, Norfolk Keith Zajic, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$350

Mary Alexander, Omaha Paula Bishop, Omaha Patrick Fuller, Bruno William Hoselton, Hastings Michael James, Omaha Jon Mattox, Omaha (x2) Lisa McDonald, Hastings Margot Meahan, Beaver Crossing Larry Murry, Bellevue (x2)

Bernard Sadowski, Lincoln Deng Sayaphommy, Grand Island Shaye Voigtman, Plattsmouth

### Nebraska Pick 3 - \$200

Bernard Sadowski, Lincoln Manivanh Saysavanh, Grand Island Wade Stephens, Bellevue Dennis Young, McCook

### Nebraska Pick 3 - \$126

Patrick Fuller, Bruno William Hoselton, Hastings Michael James, Omaha

### Nebraska Pick 3 - \$100

Martha Ratliff, Bellevue Bernard Sadowski, Lincoln Michael Tagart, Grand Island Barbara Vaughn, Omaha Shaye Voigtman, Plattsmouth Sandar Wara, Omaha

### Nebraska Pick 3 - \$50

Patrick Fuller, Bruno Larry Murry, Bellevue (x2)

Lisa Coomes, Pine Ridge, SD \$1.000 Frenzy - \$20. Jeremy Strahan, Ashland

\$1.000 Frenzy - \$2.000 Jesus Figueroa López, York

Jay Bacon, Blair Greg Braun, Norfolk

Miranda Brown, Scribner Danielle Finnegan, Albion Jon Fisher, Lincoln Stephen Gatdor, Grand Island Sheila Harbin, Watson, MO Mary Jetensky, Madison

Ruben Jimenez, Lincoln Christian Litton, Omaha Shane Meininger, Omaha Rose Menifee, Lincoln Philip Minard, Omaha

Stanton Muehlhausen, Lincoln Saumil Patel, Omaha Humberto Rivero Carralero, Omaha

Julie Wright, Clarkson Paul Wyman, North Platte Zachary Zoubek, Norfolk \$100 in a Flash - \$10,000

Jessica Lang, Lincoln

### **MARCH 2021 (CONTINUED)**

\$100,000 Crossword Inferno - \$1,000 Denise Detlefsenligh, Neligh Fahad Faris, Lincoln Joseph Hazuka, Omaha Judy Hinkley, Adams Allen Kleckinger, Auburn Janet Odvody, Seward Hector Pena, Omaha Steven Poore, Hastings Carrie Porter, Lincoln Kathleen Rayburn, Fremont Grace Weston, Omaha Maureen Sokolowski, Bellevue 10X Bingo Multiplier - \$1,000 Evelyn Benard, Omaha Jeffrey Faust, Plattsmouth Nick Mook, Oakdale

Lucky 7s Crossword Tripler - \$47,777 Elizabeth Rodríguez, Lincoln Lucky 7s Crossword Tripler - \$1,000 Joe Chlopek, Columbus Lucky 7s Crossword Tripler - \$777 Jay Haver, Omaha Mike Hutchison, Gering Leslie Molyneaux, Omaha Karen Ramsey, Dawson Darlene Schmadeke, Norfolk Scott Shields, Lincoln Humberto Valle Acosta, Norfolk Kristi Svoboda, Lincoln Nebraska Black - \$1.000 Wesley Brooks, Lincoln Carolyn Rejda, David City Jan Sypal, David City Louis Albers, Omaha Alfonso Almanza, Lexington Kendra Green, Lincoln

Power 5 - \$1,000 Allen Huerta, Omaha Ah Nyaing, Omaha Kim Waytes, Omaha Leanna Leibrandt, Kearney Susan Huse, Omaha Jayachandra Nettem, Omaha Tammie Bruntz, McCook Mary Hinds, Overton Jessica Lang, Lincoln Annie Larson, La Vista Jannel Mercer, Ogallala Policarpio Sánchez Escamilla, Schuyler . Yo Swoo, Lincoln Julie Rogers, McCook Jeremiah Abdo. Omaha

Sean Barber, Lincoln Frances Carabajal, North Platte Matthew Jacobson, Platte Center Ubaldo Rojas Loera, Lincoln Triple Double Diamond - \$100,000 Dennis Wagner, Scribner Darick Seyler, Lincoln Todd Spark, Papillion Truck\$ & Buck\$ - Fuel Card Tina Degenstein, Omaha Clyde Blood, Beatrice Patricia Blankenfeld, Lincoln White Ice Black Ice - \$500 Delrea Henery, Pierce White Ice Black Ice - \$250 Richard Neemeyer, Columbus White Ice Black Ice - \$100 Richard Neemeyer, Columbus

### April 2021

Powerball - \$50,000 Mike Knab, Gering
Mega Millions - \$2,000 Tim Wetterer, Wood River Mega Millions - \$1,500 Ralph Cox, Lincoln Eileen Ernest, Nebraska City Wayne Harris, Fremont Lucas Long, Omaha Mega Millions - \$800 Tracy Allen, Lincoln

Brendon Stigge, Fairbury

Loretta Hardeman, Omaha Marilyn Harker, Lincoln Angel Moran, Ómaha Mega Millions - \$600 Leonard Graham, Ord Julie Haferman, Blue Hill Esperanza Matos, Lincoln Kim Polak, Bellevue Billy Ried, Nebraska City Nebraska Pick 5 - \$158,000 Georgia Frohner, Gretna Nebraska Pick 5 - \$66,000 Teri Faircloth, Omaha Nebraska Pick 5 - \$62,000 Marcella Peterson, Omaha Hussein Suleiman, Lexington Nebraska Pick 5 - \$58,000 Gregory Meyers, Lincoln Nebraska Pick 5 - \$450 Mary Holland, Omaha 2by2 - \$22,000 Mike Foster, Denton Mike Moore, Elkhorn Kathy Stephens, Lincoln

Lucky for Life - \$5,000 Richard Krahulik, Dalton MyDaY - \$5,000 Mark Flott, Papillion Tammy Meister, Wilber Yvonne Morbach, Bellwood Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 Thomas Albino, Omaha Yandelise Alvarado, Columbus William Andersen, Omaha Joe Aranda, Lincoln Patrick Bancroft, Plattsmouth Randy Beck, Randolph Craig Blomquist, Grand Island Steven Bolter, Henderson

Patricia Brewer, Omaha Robert Brooks, Fairborn, OH

Mildrey Camejo Pena, Madison

Wilian Cedeno-Leon, Madison

Victor Callahan, Lincoln

Kirk Carter, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued) Khin Cho, Omaha Ronald Colling, Bellevue Ben Conner, Omaha Mary Crawford, York Sarai Cueva, Lyman Michaelle Daberkow, Omaha Lay Doe Htoo, Lincoln Kathryn Earlywine, Omaha Barbara Elliott, McCook (x2) Carolyn Escamilla, Scottsbluff Scott Farmer, Lincoln James Favor, Omaha Froilan Finlay, Crete Kenneth Fowler, Omaha Joseph Fox, Omaha Leslie González, Bellevue Leonard Graham, Ord (x2) Terry Grimes, Omaha (x2) Sharon Haith, Lincoln Jeffrey Hammond, Lexington Rita Hautzenroder, Walton Vera Hernan, Omaha Larry Hinton, Omaha Ronald Holesko, Omaha Dean Huey, Columbus Inthavay Insixiengmay, Grand Island Virginia Kelley, Ogallala Carol Knauss, Grand Island Dwaine Ladwig, Shelby Tanner Larson, Lincoln James Lasu, Lincoln Roland Ledesma, Lincoln Ronald Lewis, Trenton Rudolph Lyons, Omaha Gloria Malagon, Lincoln Lisa McDonald, Hastings Bryce McLaughlin, Lincoln Ronald Miller, Omaha Jimmy Moore, Omaha Amy Murcek, Bennington Hien Nguyen, Lincoln (x2) Thu Nguyen, Lincoln Kelly Overfelt, Papillion Van Pacl, Wahoo Tin Pay, Omaha Lavonda Peterson, Bellevue (x3) Mary Petricek, Omaha Lisa Phipps, Lincoln (x2) Gary Polacek, Bruno Millie Polanco, North Platte Jeffrey Putjenter, Omaha Joseph Randazzo, Omaha Frank Rapisarda, Omaha

Douglas Rashid, Omaha

Clayborn Reams, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued) Bob Ritonya, Omaha David Rivera, Lincoln Larry Rix, Gretna Harvey Rose, Omaha Anthony Ross, Bellevue Hector Santiago, La Vista Dorothy Spence, Columbus Bob Stark, Omaha Roxie Starks, Omaha Jeanna Studley, Wolbach Hazel Taylor, Omaha Patrick Thit, Omaha (x2) Jaedyn Tryon, Omaha Diane Tweedy, Fremont Carmen Vargas, Cozad Silvia Vazquez Coronado, Omaha Tiffany Wehr, Genoa Nancy White, Omaha Kenneth Williams, Bellevue James Wimsatt, Norfolk (x2) Louis Worm, Bellevue Syreeta Worthington, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$350 Ronald Allgood, Nebraska City Amanda Bueoy, Fremont Wilian Cedeno-Leon, Madison Khin Cho, Omaha Bryan Christensen, Omaha Steve Colling, Omaha Michaelle Daberkow, Omaha Froilan Finlay, Crete Jose Giron, Columbus Leonard Graham, Ord Victor Gray, Omaha Daniel Homp, Fairmont Yvette Jones, Norfolk Ronald Miller, Omaha Larry Murry, Bellevue (x2) Hector Santiago, La Vista Terry Thomas, Omaha Tiffany Wehr, Genoa Nebraska Pick 3 - \$200 Joseph Randazzo, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$126 Victor Gray, Omaha Joe Heard, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$100 Thomas Albino, Omaha Amanda Bueoy, Fremont Jose Giron, Columbus Lisa Phipps, Lincoln (x2) Anthony Ross, Bellevue

Michael Tagart, Grand Island

Terry Thomas, Omaha

Tiffany Wehr, Genoa

\$1,000 Frenzy - \$20,000 David Dowd, Omaha Lizette Aguilar, Madison Kendra Baker, Wood River Ngun Bisenieks, North Platte Bobbie Bremer, Weston Justin Cash, Fremont Andrew Chandler, Hastings Linda Coster, Weeping Water Thomas Czuba, Omaha Daniel Driscoll, Omaha Brandon Fichtner, McCook Joyce Hain, Fremont Larry Kildow, Bayard Beau Kinnett, Milford Russel Kouba, Norfolk Marshall Leiting, Omaha Lawrence Mosley, Omaha Herman Myrick, Lincoln Alex Pesek, Omaha Christian Schwartz, Bennington Eric Vredenburgh, Lincoln Emily Wagner, Ord \$100 in a Flash - \$10,000 Grovelyn Anderson, Bellevue rno - \$100.000 Eugene Wessling, Omaha Scott Dunham, Ogallala Roberta Fonville, Weeping Water Betty Hernández, North Platte Sara Marshall, Harvard Patrick Paul, Bellevue word - \$1,000 Tammy Goetsch, Norfolk Alaina Kelly, Lincoln 10X Bingo Multiplier - \$35,000 Angela Steele, Golden, CO Contina Meredith, Omaha Cameron Ward, Geneva John Graff, Grand Island Monica Herrera, Lincoln Ainsley Swan, Gothenburg ler - \$1,000 Corrine Crouch, Scottsbluff Charles Edmunds, Bayard Tripler - \$777 Edgar Cruz, Grand Island Kevin Dial, Omaha Dawit Haile, Lincoln

### **APRIL 2021 (CONTINUED)**

Lucky Symbols Loteria - \$35,000
Purnimaben Patel, Omaha
Power 1 - \$1,000
Julie Harre, Lincoln
Solita Thammaraksa, Beatrice
Power 10 - \$75,000
Morgan Rubio, Omaha

Power 10 - \$1,000
Thomas Beranek, Lincoln
Lonnie Campbell, Seward
Nathan Quandt, Omaha
Misty Tormondson, North Platte

Lynn Watson, Elm Creek

Power 5 - \$45,555

Ava Hanner, Sioux Falls, SD
Robynn Hebda, Omaha
Christopher Langan, Louisville
Power 5 - \$1,000

Michelle Henker, Kimball
David Rivera, Lincoln
Prize Lines - \$1,000

Steve Engleman, Sutherland
Terri Filippo, North Platte
Jeremy Jacobsen, Broken Bow
Angie McKimmey, Hastings
Marsha Nehring, Weeping Water
Kathleen Roux, Papillion

Susan Thompson, Lincoln

Ouick 7s - \$7,000

Madison Geib, Le Mars, IA
Supreme Cash - \$20,000

Danielle Czuba, Omaha
Jasmine Havranek, O'Neill
Supreme Cash - \$1,000

Joan Charling, Lincoln
Jenifer Cope, Lincoln
Adam Copenhaver, Plattsmouth
Arvonne Linder, Grand Island
Gilbert Magdaleno, Scottsbluff
Adolph Vacek, Western
Edwin Weaver, Lincoln
Larry Westerman, Kearney

Truck\$ & Buck\$ - Fuel Card
Roberta Carlin, Lincoln
White Ice Black Ice - \$1,000
Terry Buss, Chappell
Joyce Hicks, Plattsmouth
Kent Stutzman, Valparaiso
Wild Cherry Slingo - \$1,000
Shelby Lomison, Lincoln

### May 2021

Mega Millions - \$30,000 Steven Kendall, Bellevue Mega Millions - \$2,000 Kristy Pflug, Omaha

Mega Millions - \$2,000

Doyle Westby, Kimball

Mega Millions - \$1,500 Raquel Davis, Hastings Mega Millions - \$1,500 David Lane, Ponca Leonard Lepine, Grand Island David Ohnoutka, Lincoln Jason Rettinger, Bellevue Jack Tucker, Lincoln Mega Millions - \$800 Susan Davis, Omaha Pravin Patel, Omaha Thomas Winburn, Bellevue Mega Millions - \$600 William Coleman, Lincoln Walter Imler, Hershey Kirk Johnson, Omaha Vishnu Manchikalapati, Lincoln Mark Wallis, Omaha Mark Wallis, Omana Nebraska Pick 5 - \$150,000 Joanne Manzer, Omaha Nebraska Pick 5 - \$122,000 Joshua Brooks, West Point Nebraska Pick 5 - \$82,000 Jacques Beavers, Omaha Nebraska Pick 5 - \$50,000 Susan Yanken, North Platte Nebraska Pick 5 - \$450 Rebecca Anderson, Hallam Mark Baumgartner, Omaha Richard Novotny, Omaha 2by2 - \$22,000 Lavonne Johns, Denton 2by2 - \$200 Daniel Franzluebbers, West Point 2by2 - \$100 Daniel Franzluebbers, West Point Lucky for Life - \$5,000 Gary Burow, Lincoln Cathy Gómez, Omaha MyDaY - \$5,000 Jerry Ryan, Omaha Barbararita Schefcik, Alliance Margo Wells, Omaha MyDaY - \$365 Barb Shannon, Bellevue Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 Connie Abell, Fairfield Deborah Abram, Omaha Christopher Akokoh, Lincoln Tammy Arellano, Omaha Paulette Austin-Freeman, Omaha Vanetta Bauman, Blue Hill Randy Beck, Randolph

Catherine Benoist, Lincoln

Lauren Bopp, Grand Island Kenneth Buford, Columbus

Gary Carson, Omaha

Rodney Coil, Fairbury Theresa Cole, Omaha

Jeffrey Cordes, Wahoo

Kathryn Earlywine, Omaha

Khin Cho, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued) Scott Farmer, Lincoln Gwendolyn Foster-Steen, Omaha Than Gay, Lincoln Maximino Guevara Arriaga, Omaha Theresa Hall, Council Bluffs, IA Mary Hancock, Omaha Robert Harbour, Ashland Clara Haynes, Omaha Judith Helter, Lincoln Kayleen Henderson, Omaha Samantha Henry, Papillion Carla Hernández, Omaha Reginald Hickey, Omaha (x2) William Hoselton, Hastings Douglas Houck, Omaha Michael Jaeger, Randolph John James, Omaha (x2) Michael James, Omaha Adam Jensen, Valley Yvette Jones, Norfolk David Juarez Sánchez, Lincoln George Kistner, Oakdale Kate Kounnavong, Omaha (x2) Pat Kounnavong, Omaha (x2) Joseph Kuti, Omaha Pat Longwith, Lincoln Lind Luony, Omaha Jerry Luther, Lincoln Gloria Malagon, Lincoln Walter Malson, Lincoln Ramon Marrero, Omaha Shane Marshall, Omaha Christan Marshbanks, Omaha Jon Mattox, Omaha (x2) Auxence Memini Sima, Omaha Rickey Meyer, Lincoln Brenda Miller, Bellevue Jimmy Moore, Omaha Joel Morales, Bellevue Terry Murnane, Omaha Larry Murry, Bellevue Johnathan Nash, Omaha Donald Newton, Gretna Hien Nguyen, Lincoln Hung Nguyen, Lincoln Massiel Nunez, Bellevue David Parker, Omaha Valerie Pember, Plattsmouth Lavonda Peterson, Bellevue Joseph Pfeifer, Grand Island Roseann Polinsky, Omaha Nate Prater, Omaha Clayborn Reams, Omaha Valerie Reynolds, Omaha Bob Ritonya, Omaha (x3) Pat Roark, Grand Island John Rother, Hastings Bernard Sadowski, Lincoln Robert Schaecher, Omaha Celena Sheard, Omaha Al Shiffield, Grand Island Patricia Shoup, Papillion Aung Shwe, Lincoln Juan Sotelo, Madison Dewayne Staley, Omaha Bob Stark, Omaha Wade Stephens, Bellevue

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued) Robyn Streeter, Grand Island Kent Stutzman, Valparaiso Mike Swift, Lincoln
Beverly Taliaferro, Omaha
Dorothy Thiem, North Platte
Patrick Thit, Omaha Richard Thompson, Lincoln Jaedyn Tryon, Omaha Julio Turcios, Fremont Steven Turgeon, David City Annfelise Walker, Omaha (x2) Jeffery Washington, Bellevue Kenneth Williams, Bellevue Nebraska Pick 3 - \$350 Deborah Abram, Omaha Vanetta Bauman, Blue Hill Khin Cho, Omaha Maximino Guevara Arriaga, Omaha Mark Jackson, Bellevue Aung Min, Omaha Larry Murry, Bellevue Bob Ritonya, Omaha Bernard Sadowski, Lincoln Bob Stark, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$200 Deborah Abram, Omaha John Perea, Omaha Bernard Sadowski, Lincoln Patricia Shoup, Papillion

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$100

Bernard Sadowski, Lincoln Celena Sheard, Omaha Michael Tagart, Grand Island (x2) Brandi Anderson, Omaha Than Aye, Omaha Natali Binjamin, Lincoln Sam Blake, Carroll Beau Brown, Columbus Mike Bruckner, Papillion Diane Buettner, Cedar Rapids Teresa Carson, Lincoln Joseph Chidiac, Omaha Errol Hald, Omaha Lanz Jackson, Fremont Mary Johnson, Bellevue Veronica Jones, Lincoln Joshua Leinen, Lincoln David McGaughy, Gering Kevin Morton, Omaha Amy Murphy, Omaha Alexis Padilla, Holyoke, CO Rodger Pella, Adams Michael Radnov, Omaha Mary Rodgers, Norfolk Abby Shrader, Lincoln Chris Shubkogel, Lincoln Henry Travis, Omaha Karen Hoover, Grand Island no - \$1.000 Jessica Campos, Grand Island Miguel Pérez-Barragan, Crete Cynthia Rademacher, Tecumseh Troy Stephens, Elkhorn Louis Vogt, Table Rock

\$200,000 Cash Crossword - \$200,000 Brent Cudmore, Fort Calhoun Janis Hartwell, Holdrege Ticket - \$1,000 Toby Boysen, Fremont 35.000 Wanda Barker, Sargent Kara Coon, Grand Island \$50,000 Gary Bazemore, La Vista Mark Giebelhaus, Lincoln Pamela Andrews, Hershey Pravin Patel, Omaha Sharon Klecan, Beatrice Linda Luesebrink, South Sioux City Lisa Miles, McCook Tina Trueblood, Lincoln Misty Willburn, Omaha Dixie Brookshire, Trenton
Ivan Durham, Hershey
Necol Johnson Necol Johnson, Lincoln Suzan Kluver, Fairfield Tyler Samek, David City Timothy Standley, Auburn Crystal Hey, Ravenna Casey Kerrigan, Bennington Ryan Williams, Omaha Regina Cowell, York Robert Klein, Omaha Allan Skinner, Lincoln Brent Spencer, Council Bluffs, IA Jodi Ward, Omaha, TX Mary Bolamperti, Omaha Clifford Meads, Elm Creek Angela Rich, Sidney John Landers, Bells, TN Danny Siemer, Omaha Phillip Yanken, North Platte Rodney Jauken, Funk Michael Robertson, Columbus Jeremy Nickerson, St. Libory Hailey Botts, Papillion Hmung Khar, Omaha Chandler Combs, North Platte Tracy Gillam, Lincoln Ronald Loeber, Beaver City Sherry Pecha, Omaha

### June 2021

Powerball - \$50,000 Daniel Croson, Papillion Mega Millions - \$10,000 Tim Mapes, Omaha Mega Millions - \$2,000 Eguido Arriaza Garrido, Grand Island Cindy Friese, Bassett Cathleen Gonzales, Omaha Mega Millions - \$1,500 Curtis Stevens, Spalding Mega Millions - \$1,000 Ronald Smith, Elkhorn Mega Millions - \$800 Merle Krusemark, Wakefield Christopher Stinson, Omaha Donavon Thomas, Bellevue Andy Ward, Gretna Mega Millions - \$600 Rebecca Cotton, Ralston James Hrouda, Wymore Frederick McCullough, Omaha Mega Millions - \$500 Gregg Johnson, Omaha Nebraska Pick 5 - \$180,000 Edgar Hagerty, Omaha Nebraska Pick 5 - \$90,000 Dolly Brothers, Alliance Nebraska Pick 5 - \$86,000 Angela Sakaris, Omaha Nebraska Pick 5 - \$66,000 Diane Moore, Papillion Nebraska Pick 5 - \$60,000 Diana Chavez, Hastings Nebraska Pick 5 - \$58,000 Stephen Erickson, Lincoln Nebraska Pick 5 - \$450 Cherri Wegner, Omaha 2by2 - \$22,000 Khal Danh, Lincoln Cindy Dulle, Franklin Pamela Glantz, Lincoln Mercedes Heinbigner, Lincoln David Jensen, Fremont Roger Lampman, Pilger Holly Le, Lincoln Chad Montgomery, Omaha Marsha Nehring, Weeping Water 2by2 - \$100 Scott Goraczkowski, Omaha Lucky for Life - \$5,000 Jeffrey Nelson, Lincoln MyDaY - \$5,000 Vernon Benally, North Platte Jackie Finley, Omaha Leonard Graham, Ord Bernadette Kasmanchy, St. Paul Jacqueline Kaspari, Lincoln Vickie Latier, Bellevue Torinna Romero, Beatrice Aung Shwe, Lincoln Arthur Williams, Papillion MyDaY - \$365 Leonard Graham, Ord Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 Brian Aerni, Columbus Deb Agnew, Lincoln Tammy Arellano, Omaha William Ball, McCook Melton Bardales, Grand Island Randy Beck, Randolph Chad Beckstrom, Lincoln Rebecca Betts, Nebraska City (x2) Paula Bishop, Omaha (x2) Ronald Blaise, Lincoln Dorothy Bland, Omaha Norma Bonilla, Lincoln Amy Bonney, Omaha Beverly Box, Omaha (x3) Wayne Brabec, Shelby (x2) James Bradley, Lincoln Marc Brous, Lincoln

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued) Debra Brown, La Vista Kenneth Buford, Columbus Gary Burow, Lincoln Yamil Camero Andrade, Grand Island Rosaland Campbell, Omaha (x2)
Maria Castorena de Martínez, Fremont Khin Cho, Omaha (x2) Bruce Chumley, La Vista Vickie Cochran, Lexington Leslie Cook, Lincoln Jeffrey Cordes, Wahoo Camille Davis, Omaha Jose Diaz, Omaha Mike Dillon, Hastings Jerome Dixon, Omaha Lay Doe Htoo, Lincoln Amiee Dreiling, Lincoln Steven Mount, Gering Kathryn Earlywine, Omaha William Earlywine, Omaha Richard Eisenbarth, Lincoln Barbara Elliott, McCook Jeffery Ellison, Torrington, WY Randy Feusner, Shalimar, FL Froilan Finlay, Crete Gwendolyn Foster-Steen, Omaha Kenneth Fowler, Omaha (x2) Jordan Freeman, Bellevue Gail Frost, Bellevue Dale Gayman, North Platte Bonnie Gilbert, Omaha Scott Goraczkowski, Omaha Stephanie Grabenschroer, Phoenix, AZ Terry Grimes, Omaha Theresa Hall, Council Bluffs, IA Brian Haller, Hastings Mary Hancock, Omaha Rita Hautzenroder, Walton Samantha Henry, Papillion John Hernández, Omaha Reginald Hickey, Omaha Bonnie Honig, Omaha William Hoselton, Hastings Marcus Hurt, Omaha Hy-Vee Inc., West Des Moines, IA Edna James, Omaha Michael James, Omaha Charles Juhl, Julesburg, CO Donovan Kaus, Raleigh, NC Roger King, Alma George Kistner, Oakdale Mary Kistner, Tilden Carol Knauss, Grand Island (x2)
Kate Kounnavong, Omaha
Pat Kounnavong, Omaha
Tylkowski Krisha, Omaha Jok Kuc, Grand Ísland Bernard Lawton, Omaha Roland Ledesma, Lincoln Guangyong Li, Lincoln Jonathan Ligon, Lincoln Jerry Luther, Lincoln Ma Ma, Lincoln Nguyet Mac, Omaha Walter Malson, Lincoln Lawrence Marco, Omaha (x2) Towanda Marks, Bellevue Joe Mattox, Omaha (x3) Paul McClellan, Omaha Rickey Meyer, Lincoln Jeannette Mlove, Scribner Ka Moo, Lincoln Victor Mooby, Omaha Jimmy Moore, Omaha Dioni Moreira Fuentes, Grand Island Honey Mulholland, Bellevue Amy Murcek, Bennington Larry Murry, Bellevue (x2) Marsha Nehring, Weeping Water Sherry Nelson, Iowa Colony, TX

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$600 (continued) Hien Nguyen, Lincoln Ronald Nygren, Saint Edward Charlene O'Brien, Omaha (x10) Luis Olivas Herrera, Lincoln Van Pacl, Wahoo Cindy Parr, Roseland Valerie Pember, Plattsmouth (x3) Joseph Pfeifer, Grand Island (x2) Johnnie Proffit, Tecumseh Amanda Propp, Omaha (x2) Guillermo Quiroga, Omaha Clayborn Reams, Omaha Aizeh Reh, Lexington Valerie Reynolds, Omaha Robert Ritonya, Omaha (x2) David Rivera, Lincoln Abbie Robinson, Columbus Carl Rodriquez, Omaha Lisa Russaw, Yankton, SD Robert Russell, Bellevue Jeri Rutledge, Kimball Celena Sheard, Omaha (x2) Bonita Sims, Omaha Dorothy Spence, Columbus Dewayne Staley, Omaha Robyn Streeter, Grand Island Jeffrey Svoboda, Lincoln Mike Swift, Lincoln Michael Tagart, Grand Island Patrick Thit, Omaha Anthony Thomas, North Platte Edith Timmons, Sioux City, IA Barry Trambly, Greenwood Connie Tylkowski, Burwell Ryan Voss, Wood River Marnita Walter, Fremont Sandar Wara, Omaha Jean Watkins, Omaha Margo Wells, Omaha Travis West, Weeping Water Charles Willford, Alliance Linda Willford, Alliance Ava Williams, Omaha Ethel Williams, Omaha James Wimsatt, Norfolk Francis Winnicki, Omaha (x2) Bernard Wright, Bellevue Tyler Zahn, Louisville Nebraska Pick 3 - \$350 Todd Bean, Bellevue Paula Bishop, Omaha Beverly Box, Omaha (x4) Marc Brous, Lincoln Rosaland Campbell, Omaha Khin Cho, Omaha Bryan Christensen, Ralston Steven Colling, Omaha (x2) Jerome Dixon, Omaha William Earlywine, Omaha Randy Feusner, Shalimar, FL Kenneth Fowler, Omaha (x2) Scott Goraczkowski, Omaha Anthony Haynes, Omaha Reginald Hickey, Omaha Bonnie Honig, Omaha Guillermo Huerta, Omaha Marcus Hurt, Omaha Mark Jackson, Bellevue Joe Mattox, Omaha Larry Murry, Bellevue (x2) Steven Pospisil, Norfolk Robert Russell, Bellevue Celena Sheard, Omaha Connie Tylkowski, Burwell Marnita Walter, Fremont Thomas Wood, Seward Nebraska Pick 3 - \$200 Roger Campbell, Seward Bonnie Honig, Omaha Michael Tagart, Grand Island

Nebraska Pick 3 - \$126 Beverly Box, Omaha (x2) Khin Cho, Omaha Scott Goraczkowski, Omaha Carolyn Topping, Omaha Nebraska Pick 3 - \$100 Dorothy Bland, Omaha Marc Brous, Lincoln Gary Burow, Lincoln Froilan Finlay, Crete Bonnie Honig, Omaha Marcus Hurt, Omaha Donovan Kaus, Raleigh, NC Tylkowski Krisha, Omaha Ka Moo, Lincoln Ronald Nygren, Saint Edward Johnnie Proffit, Tecumseh Celena Sheard, Omaha (x2) Michael Tagart, Grand Island (x3) Marnita Walter, Fremont Sandra Harvey, Lexington John Roddy, Omaha Bryan Garton, Papillion Cobin Beistline, Lincoln (x2) Anthony Buffone, Fullerton Eric Czarnik, Genoa Chester Daily, Kearney Travis Davis, Council Bluffs, IA Julieta Estrada, Madison Julie Garrido, Omaha Sara Gradert, Gretna Ashley Madden, Saint Cloud, FL Walter Malson, Lincoln Cori McGinn, Omaha Rhett Newton, Papillion Ashley Nickolite, Columbus Heath Nielsen, Weeping Water Sheila Ogan, Jefferson, SD Jonathan Rivera, Lincoln Erica Sánchez, Brownsville, TX Jaime Sauder, McCook Jacob Scheer, Valley Greg Smith, Lincoln Phuong Tran, Crete Christopher Wehr, Lexington Micheal White, Lincoln Margaret Zozaya, Lincoln Cobin Beistline, Lincoln 100,000 Crossword Inferno - \$100,000 Cynthia Rademacher, Tecumseh sword Inferno Alejandra Velazquez de Sánchez, Scottsbluff Rachel Venuto, Omaha word - \$200,000 Jannell Koenig, Norfolk Christine Mourer, Omaha Shelly Wilkinson, Council Bluffs, IA Cindy Bixler, Lincoln Andrew Bosak, Lincoln Darryl Gay, Wahoo Blazin Hot Crossword 3X - \$50,000 Walter Malson, Lincoln Blazin Hot Crossword 3X - \$1,000 Reba Davis, Lincoln Wally Martin, Orleans Roberta Sanders, Lincoln Faith Means, Winnebago Julie Meseck, Omaha Brew Bucks - \$10,000 Leah Christianson, Bennington Diana Hale, Beaver Crossing Robin Olmscheid, Lincoln

### JUNE 2021 (CONTINUED)

Diamonds and Dollars - \$50,000 Jackey Vizina, Sidney

Tamara Hoover, Bellevue **Lucky 7s Crossword Tripler - \$777** 

Angie Gonzales, Lincoln

Mega Crossword - \$1,000 Evelyn Avila, Omaha William Callahan, Lexington Amy Kersten, Gretna Edgar Rayo López, Kearney Brendan Schmidt-Pietenpol, Lincoln

Bryce Bantz, Weeping Water Joseph Barnes, Omaha Trepper Beel, Sprague Jonathan Coston, Sweeny, TX Vanessa Delude, Missouri Valley, IA Money Madness - \$1,000 (continued)

Mike Dyer, Elkhorn Angelia Grossi, Palmer
Pamela Harris, Murray
Kathryn Krings, Tarnov
Randy Lam, Lincoln
Shawn McPhillamy, Harlingen, TX Herman Myrick, Lincoln Michael Sears, Montour, IA Phuong Tran, Crete Shantoria Johnson, Omaha Ushaben Shah, Paxton Nebraska State Parks Centennial -

Curtis Burrus, Omaha Carol Harris, Gothenburg Power 1 - \$1,000 Greta Johnson, Omaha Keri Kanger, La Vista Emely Massallo, Lincoln Creighton Yankton, Porcupine, SD Sean Davis, Eagle Shari Exceen, Craig Willard Kemmet, Bradshaw Mary Badalucco, Elkhorn Rick Gleason, Palisade Christina Lyons, North Platte Josh Mitten, Elkhorn Richard Rotz, Chappell Salim Shegow, Lexington

Tai Vu, Lincoln

Triple Tripler - \$50,000 Tamara Blair, Omaha Joseph Wolfe, St. Libory Ann Herick, Sargent April Legas, North Platte William Carter, Cozad Ali Touray, Omaha Donna Anderson, North Platte William Blackman, Paxton Randi Gibbons, Manderson, SD Kelvin Monroe, Norfolk

# FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



### NEBRASKA AUDITOR OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS

Charlie Janssen
State Auditor

Charlie.Janssen@nebraska.gov PO Box 98917 State Capitol, Suite 2303 Lincoln, Nebraska 68509 402-471-2111, FAX 402-471-3301 auditors.nebraska.gov

### NEBRASKA LOTTERY

### INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

State Tax Commissioner Nebraska Department of Revenue, Lottery Division Lincoln, Nebraska

### **Report on the Financial Statements**

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of the Nebraska Department of Revenue, Lottery Division (Nebraska Lottery), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Nebraska Lottery's basic financial statements, as listed in the Table of Contents.

### Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

### Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in *Government Auditing Standards*, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Nebraska Lottery's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

### **Opinion**

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the business-type activities of the Nebraska Lottery, as of June 30, 2021, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

### **Emphasis of Matter**

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements of the Nebraska Lottery are intended to present the financial position and the changes in financial position of only that portion of the business activities of the State that is attributable to the transactions of the Nebraska Lottery. They do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the State of Nebraska as of June 30, 2021, and the changes in its financial position, or its cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

### **Other Matters**

### Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's Discussion and Analysis on pages 7-10 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

### Other Information

The statistical section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

### Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with *Government Auditing Standards*, we have also issued our report dated September 24, 2021, on our consideration of the Nebraska Lottery's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to solely describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Nebraska Lottery's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with *Government Auditing Standards* in considering the Nebraska Lottery's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

### SIGNED ORIGINAL ON FILE

September 24, 2021 Zachary Wells, CPA, CISA Audit Manager

Lincoln, Nebraska

(The Nebraska Lottery has not included the Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), the statistical information, and the Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters, as noted above, in this annual report. The MD&A is required supplementary information that accounting principles generally accepted in the United States has determined is necessary to supplement, although not required to be part of, the basic financial statements. The Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and Other Matters is required by Government Auditing Standards. The MD&A, the Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters, and statistical information can be obtained from the Nebraska Lottery or from the Auditor of Public Accounts (APA) audit report of the Nebraska Lottery found on the APA's website.)

# STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

As of June 30, 2021

ASSETS		
CURRENT ASSETS	\$	0 121 650
Cash and Cash Equivalents Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowance (Note 5)	Φ	8,131,659 6,188,141
Reserves on Deposit (Note 7)		309,309
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS	-	14,629,109
		11,020,100
NONCURRENT ASSETS		
Reserves on Deposit (Note 7)		2,689,721
Capital Assets		
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (Note 6)		577,869
Less: Accumulated Depreciation		429,378
Total Capital Assets, Net	-	148,491
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS		2,838,212
TOTAL ASSETS	\$	17,467,321
	Ψ:	17,107,021
LIABILITIES		
CURRENT LIABILITIES		
Accounts Payable	\$	466,615
Vendors Payable		1,110,343
Compensated Absences Payable (Note 8)		36,261
Accrued Payroll Payable		44,138
Withheld Taxes on Prizes Paid		57,549
Prizes Payable		7,293,102
Due to Other Funds		25,859
Other Accrued Liabilities	-	288,826
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES	-	9,322,693
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES		
Compensated Absences Payable (Note 8)		265,915
TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES		265,915
TOTAL LIABILITIES		9,588,608
NET POSITION		
Net Investment in Capital Assets		148,491
Restricted for Future Prizes (Note 7)		2,689,721
Unrestricted (Note 11)		5,040,501
TOTAL NET POSITION	-	7,878,713
		. ,
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION	\$	17,467,321
	-	

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

# STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For The Year Ended June 30, 2021

OPERATING REVENUE	
Sales	\$ 208,146,715
Less: Sales Returns	2,864,025
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE	205,282,690
OPERATING EXPENSES	
Prize Expense, Net of Unclaimed Prizes (Note 1c)	122,341,140
Retailer Commissions	13,509,332
Contractual Services Expense	14,266,599
Marketing	4,816,529
Lottery Operating	2,212,728
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	157,146,328
OPERATING INCOME	48,136,362
NONOPERATING REVENUE	
Interest Income	238,229
Other Income	11,163
Multi-State Lottery Association Income	2,381
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE	251,773
INCOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS	48,388,135
TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS (Note 10)	(48,178,938)
CHANGE IN NET POSITION	209,197
TOTAL NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR	7,669,516
TOTAL NET POSITION, END OF YEAR	\$ \$7,878,713

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

# STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For The Year Ended June 30, 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES	
	\$ 206,399,229
Prizes Paid to Winners Commissions Paid to Retailers	(123,349,083)
Paid to Contractors for Goods and Services	(13,504,532) (20,191,826)
Paid to Employees	(1,739,045)
Other Operating Expenses	(414,051)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities	47,200,692
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL	
FINANCING ACTIVITIES Paid to Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund	(976,789)
Paid to Compulsive dambiers Assistance Fund Paid to Nebraska Environmental Trust Fund	(21,217,127)
Paid to Nebraska Education Improvement Fund	(21,217,127)
Paid to Nebraska State Fair Support and Improvement Cash Fund	(4,767,895)
Net Cash Used in NonCapital Financing Activities	(48,178,938)
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES	
Purchase of Property and Equipment	(5,855)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES	(0,000)
Interest on Cash	238,229
Multi-State Lottery Association Income	2,381
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities	240,610
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS	(743,491)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT	0.075.150
BEGINNING OF YEAR	8,875,150
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR	\$ 8,131,659
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET	
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES	
Operating Income	\$ 48,136,362
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income	
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities Depreciation Expense	98,148
Changes in Assets (Increase) Decrease in:	30,140
Reserves on Deposit	77,162
Prepaid Prizes	75,324
Accounts Receivable Net	1,208,706
Changes in Liabilities Increase (Decrease) in: Other Accrued Liabilities	(82,472)
Accounts Payable and Due to Other Funds	38,714
Prizes Payable	(1,203,489)
Compensated Absences and Accrued Payroll Payable	(36,136)
Withheld Taxes on Prizes Paid	13,699
Vendors Payable	(1,125,326)
Total Adjustments	(935,670)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities	\$ 47,200,692

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

# NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

### 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

### A. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying basic financial statements of the Nebraska Department of Revenue, Lottery Division, (Nebraska Lottery) have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP), as applied to governmental units. As the Nebraska Lottery is a business-type activity, the financial statements presented are the financial statements required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement Number 34 for an enterprise fund. GASB is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.

The basic financial statements have been prepared primarily from data maintained by the Nebraska Lottery on computer systems provided by the lottery-services vendor and from accounts maintained by the State Accounting Administrator of the Department of Administrative Services.

### **B.** Reporting Entity

The Nebraska Lottery was created on February 24, 1993, by the Nebraska Legislature as a division of the Nebraska Department of Revenue (Department), established under and governed by the laws of the State of Nebraska. As such, the Nebraska Lottery is exempt from State and Federal income taxes. The financial statements include all funds of the Nebraska Lottery. The Nebraska Lottery is to provide an instant win and a random number selection on-line lottery. The net proceeds, as outlined in Neb. Rev. Stat. § 9-812 (2021 Neb. Laws, LB 528, § 2), are to be transferred to the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund, the Nebraska Education Improvement Fund, the Nebraska Environmental Trust Fund, and the Nebraska State Fair Support and Improvement Cash Fund, a fund of the State Fair Board. The financial statements include only the Nebraska Lottery and are not intended to present the financial position of the Department or the results of operations and changes in net positions of the Department as a whole. The Department is part of the primary government for the State of Nebraska's reporting entity.

The Nebraska Lottery has also considered all potential component units for which it is financially accountable, including other organizations that are fiscally dependent on the Nebraska Lottery or whose relationship with the Nebraska Lottery is so significant that exclusion would be misleading or incomplete. GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability. These criteria include appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and (1) the ability of the Nebraska Lottery to impose its will on that organization, or (2) the potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the Nebraska Lottery. The Nebraska Lottery is also considered financially accountable if an organization is fiscally dependent on it, and there is potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the Nebraska Lottery, regardless of whether the organization has (1) a separately elected governing board, (2) a governing board appointed by a higher level of government, or (3) a jointly appointed board.

These financial statements present the Nebraska Lottery. No component units were identified. The Nebraska Lottery is part of the primary government for the State of Nebraska's reporting entity.

### C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus and basis of accounting. Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

The Nebraska Lottery's financial statements were reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. With the economic resources measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operations are included on the Statement of Net Position. Revenues are recorded when earned, and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Net Position is segregated into restricted and unrestricted. The Nebraska Lottery's operating statements present increases (e.g., revenues) and decreases (e.g., expenses) in net position.

It is the policy of the State to spend restricted resources only when unrestricted resources are insufficient or unavailable. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Nebraska Lottery's policy to use unrestricted resources first, then restricted resources, as they are needed.

Revenues generated from the sale of lottery tickets are reported as operating revenues. Transactions that are capital financing, non-capital financing, or investing related are reported as non-operating revenues. All expenses related to operating the Nebraska Lottery are reported as operating expenses. All other expenses are reported as non-operating expenses.

Instant ticket revenue is recognized when tickets are sold to the retailer, and on-line revenue is recognized after the drawing is completed for the respective wagers. A 5.0% - 6.0% retailer commission and a prize expense are recognized at the same time. Revenues from the sale of on-line tickets for future drawings and the related agent commission and prize expense are deferred until the drawings are held.

Prize expense is recognized in the same period ticket revenue is recognized based on the predetermined prize structure for each game. Because the instant prize-winning tickets are randomly distributed throughout the tickets, and some winning tickets will be lost, destroyed, or unredeemed for other reasons, there will be differences between amounts accrued and the amounts actually paid. These differences, denoted as unclaimed prizes, are recognized as a reduction of prize expense 181 days after the close of each instant game and 181 days after each draw for on-line games, as prizes unclaimed for 180 days expire. Unclaimed prizes for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, totaled \$3,532,674.

The activities of the Nebraska Lottery are accounted for as an enterprise fund. Enterprise funds are used to account for governmental operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises and where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and net position is appropriate.

### D. Cash and Cash Equivalents

In addition to bank accounts and petty cash, this classification includes all short-term investments, such as certificates of deposit, repurchase agreements, and U.S. treasury bills. These short-term investments may have original maturities (remaining time to maturity at acquisition) greater than three months; however, cash is available and is considered cash and cash equivalents for reporting purposes. These investments are stated at cost, which at June 30, 2021, approximates market. Banks pledge collateral, as required by law, to guarantee State funds held in time and demand deposits.

Cash and cash equivalents are under the control of the State Treasurer or other administrative bodies, as determined by law. All cash deposited with the State Treasurer is initially maintained in a pooled cash account. On a daily basis, the State Treasurer invests cash not needed for current operations with the State's Investment Council, which maintains an operating investment pool for such investments. Interest earned on these investments is allocated to funds based on their percentage of the investment pool.

### **E. Budgetary Process**

The State's biennial budget cycle ends on June 30 of the odd-numbered years. By September 15, prior to a biennium, the Nebraska Lottery and all other State agencies must submit their budget requests for the biennium beginning the following July 1. The requests are submitted on forms that show estimated funding requirements by programs, sub-programs, and activities. The Executive Branch reviews the requests, establishes priorities, and balances the budget within the estimated resources available during the upcoming biennium.

The Governor's budget bill is submitted to the Legislature in January. The Legislature considers revisions to the bill and presents the appropriations bill to the Governor for signature. The Governor may: a) approve the appropriations bill in its entirety; b) veto the bill; or c) line item veto certain sections of the bill. Any vetoed bill or line item can be overridden by a three-fifths vote of the Legislature.

The approved appropriations will generally set spending limits for a particular program within the agency. Within the agency or program, the Legislature may provide funding from one to five budgetary fund types. Thus, the control is by fund type, within a program, within an agency.

Appropriations are usually made for each year of the biennium, with unexpended balances being reappropriated at the end of the first year of the biennium. For most appropriations, balances lapse at the end of the biennium.

All State budgetary expenditures for the enterprise fund type are made pursuant to the appropriations, which may be amended by the Legislature, upon approval by the Governor. State agencies may reallocate the appropriations between major objects of expenditure accounts, except that the Legislature's approval is required to exceed the personal service limitations contained in the appropriations bill. Increases in total appropriations must also be approved by the Legislature as a deficit appropriations bill.

Revenues are not budgeted.

### F. Receivables

Receivables are reported net of estimated allowances for uncollectible amounts, which are estimated based upon past collection experience and current economic conditions.

### **G.** Capital Assets

Capital assets include equipment that is valued at cost when historical records are available and at estimated historical cost when no historical records exist. Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received. Generally, equipment that has a cost in excess of \$5,000 at the date of acquisition and has an expected useful life of more than one year is capitalized. Computers are an exception to this policy and are capitalized if they have a cost in excess of \$1,500 and a useful life of more than one year.

Equipment is depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of three to seven years.

### H. Compensated Absences

All permanent employees working for the Nebraska Lottery earn sick and annual leave and are allowed to accumulate compensatory leave rather than being paid overtime. Temporary and intermittent employees are not eligible for paid leave. The liability has been calculated using the vesting method, in which leave amounts, for both employees currently eligible to receive termination payments and other employees expected to become eligible in the future to receive such payments upon termination, are included.

Nebraska Lottery employees accrue vested annual leave at a variable rate based on years of service. Generally, accrued annual leave cannot exceed 35 days at the end of a calendar year.

Employees accrue sick leave at a variable rate based on years of service. In general, accrued sick leave cannot exceed 180 days. There is no maximum limit on the accumulation of sick leave days for employees under certain labor contracts. Sick leave is not vested except upon either death or reaching the retirement eligibility age of 55, at which time the State is liable for 25 percent of the employee's accumulated sick leave. Employees under certain labor contracts can only be paid a maximum of 50 or 60 days.

The Nebraska Lottery's financial statements recognize the expense and accrued liability when vacation and compensatory leave is earned or when sick leave is expected to be paid as termination payments.

### I. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at June 30, 2021, and revenues and expenditures during the eporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

### 2. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Investment of all available cash is made by the State Investment Officer on a daily basis, based on total bank balances. These funds are held in the State of Nebraska Operating Investment Pool (OIP), an internal investment pool. Additional information on the deposits and investments portfolio, including investment policies, risks, and types of investments, can be found in the State of Nebraska's Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR).

### 3. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

**Risk Management.** The Nebraska Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, or destruction of assets, errors or omissions, injuries to employees, and natural disasters. The Nebraska Lottery, as part of the primary government for the State, participates in the State's risk management program. The Nebraska Department of Administrative Services is responsible for maintaining the insurance and self-insurance programs for the State. The State generally self-insures for general liability, employee health care, employee indemnification, and workers' compensation. The State has chosen to purchase insurance for:

- A. Motor vehicle liability, which includes \$4,700,000 with a self-insured retention of \$300,000 (coverage includes hot pursuit). There is an additional one-time corridor retention of \$300,000. Insurance is also purchased, with various limits and deductibles, for physical damage and uninsured and underinsured motorists. State agencies have the option to purchase coverage for physical damage to vehicles. There is a \$1,000 deductible for this coverage.
- B. Life insurance for eligible employees.
- C. Crime coverage, with a limit of \$10,975,000 for each loss and a \$25,000 self-insured retention per incident subject to specific conditions, limits, and exclusions.
- D. Real and personal property on a blanket basis for losses up to \$200,700,000, with a self-insured retention of \$300,000 per loss occurrence. Newly acquired properties are covered up to \$5 million for 30 days and \$1 million for 90 days, if the property has not been reported. If not reported after 90 days, the property is not covered. The perils of flood, earthquake, and acts of terrorism have various coverage, sub-limits, and self-insurance. State agencies have the option to purchase building contents and inland marine coverage.

Details of the various insurance coverages are available from the Nebraska Department of Administrative Services – Risk Management Division.

No settlements exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. Workers' compensation is funded in the Workers' Compensation Internal Service Fund through assessments on each agency based on total agency payroll and past experience. Tort claims, theft of, damage to, or destruction of assets, errors or omissions, and natural disasters would be funded through the State General Fund or by individual agency assessments, as directed by the Legislature, unless covered by purchased insurance. No amounts for estimated claims have been reported in the Nebraska Lottery's financial statements. Health care insurance is funded in the Insurance Trust Funds through a combination of employee and State contributions.

**Litigation.** The potential amount of liability involved in litigation pending against the Nebraska Lottery, if any, could not be determined at this time. However, it is the Nebraska Lottery's opinion that final settlement of those matters should not have an adverse effect on the Nebraska Lottery's ability to administer current programs. Any judgment against the Nebraska Lottery would have to be processed through the State Claims Board and be approved by the Legislature.

### 4. STATE EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN (PLAN)

The single-employer Plan became effective by statute on January 1, 1964. The Plan consists of a defined contribution option and a cash balance benefit and is administered by the Nebraska Public Employees Retirement Systems. The cash balance benefit is a type of defined benefit plan. Each member employed and participating in the retirement system prior to January 1, 2003, elected either to continue participation in the defined contribution option or to begin participation in the cash balance benefit. The defined contribution option is closed to new entrants. All new members of the Plan on and after January 1, 2003, become members of the cash balance benefit. The benefits and funding policy of the Plan is established and can only be amended by the Nebraska Legislature.

All permanent full-time employees are required to begin participation in the retirement system upon employment. Prior to April 2011, all permanent part-time employees, who had attained the age of 20, could exercise the option to begin participation in the retirement system. Effective April 2011, the age requirement decreased to 18.

**Contribution.** Per statute, each member contributes 4.8% of his or her monthly compensation. The Nebraska Lottery matches the member's contribution at a rate of 156%. The employee's and employer's contributions are kept in separate accounts.

The employee's account is fully vested. The employer's account is fully vested after a total of three years of participation in the system, including credit for participation in another Nebraska governmental plan prior to actual contribution to the Plan.

**Defined Contribution Option.** Upon attainment of age 55, regardless of service, the retirement allowance is to be equal to the sum of the employee and employer accounts. Members have several forms of payment available, including withdrawals, deferrals, annuities, or a combination of these.

**Cash Balance Benefit.** Upon attainment of age 55, regardless of service, the retirement allowance shall be equal to the accumulated employee and employer cash balance accounts, including interest credits, annuitized for payment in the normal form. The normal form of payment is single life annuity with five-year certain, payable monthly. Members have the option to convert their member cash balance account to a monthly annuity with built in cost-of-living adjustments of 2.5% annually. Also available are additional forms of payment allowed under the State Plan that are actuarially equivalent to the normal form, including the option of lump-sum or partial lump-sum.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, employees contributed \$61,085, and the Nebraska Lottery contributed \$95,293. A separate plan report is issued by and can be obtained from the Nebraska Public Employees Retirement System. This report contains full pension-related disclosures.

The State of Nebraska Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) also includes pension-related disclosures. The ACFR report is available from the Nebraska Department of Administrative Services – Accounting Division or on the Nebraska Auditor of Public Accounts' website at auditors.nebraska.gov.

### 5. RECEIVABLES

Retailers comprised principally of grocery stores, convenience stores, and off-sale liquor stores serve as the primary distribution channel for lottery sales to the general public. No one retailer accounts for a significant amount of the Nebraska Lottery's sales or accounts receivable. Retailers must pay for instant lottery tickets 45 days after activation or when the pack is 70% validated, whichever comes first. Retailers pay for on-line tickets each Wednesday for balances due through the previous Saturday. The retailers' accounts receivable is net of allowance for uncollectible in the amount of \$29,095.

Accounts	Receivable:
1 1000 0 011100	110001.

Retailers (net)	6,186,817
Other	1,324
Total	\$6,188,141

### 6. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2021, was as follows:

	Beginning			Ending
	Balance	Increases	Decreases	Balance
Capital Assets:				
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment	\$ 561,148	\$ 18,869	\$ 2,148	\$ 577,869
Less: Accumulated Depreciation	331,526	98,149	297	429,378
Total Capital Assets, Net	\$ 229,622	\$ (79,280)	\$ 1,851	\$ 148,491

Depreciation expense for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, was \$98,149.

### 7. ON-LINE GAMES

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, the Lottery offered a variety of on-line games, as described in the following table.

Game Name	Operated by	Nebraska's Share of Prize Reserve	
Powerball®	MUSL	\$1,569,504	
Nebraska Pick 5®	Nebraska Lottery	n/a	
Nebraska Pick 3®	Nebraska Lottery	n/a	
MyDaY <sup>®</sup>	Nebraska Lottery	n/a	
Mega Millions®	MUSL	992,772	
2by2®	MUSL	127,445	
Lucky for Life®	MUSL	n/a	
		Total \$2,689,721	

The Nebraska Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery Association (MUSL), which operates games on behalf of participating state lotteries. Each MUSL member sells on-line game tickets through its agents and makes weekly payments to MUSL in an amount equal to each game's prize structure, less amounts retained for prizes paid directly to the winners by each member lottery. MUSL maintains prize reserve funds on some of the games to serve as a contingency reserve to protect from unforeseen prize liabilities. The money in these reserve funds is to be used at the discretion of the MUSL Board of Directors. The prize reserve funds are refundable to MUSL members if MUSL disbands or if a member leaves MUSL. Members leaving MUSL must wait at least one year before receiving their remaining share of the prize reserve funds.

In addition, the Nebraska Lottery has \$309,309 held by MUSL, reported on the Statement of Net Position as Reserves on Deposit (Current), which can be used to pay the Nebraska Lottery's portion of MUSL's operating budget, any MUSL legal expenses, and other expenses incurred by MUSL. These funds are not tied directly to any MUSL game.

The Powerball® and Mega Millions® grand prizes can be paid either as annual installments or as a lump sum cash payment, depending on the selection of the winner when claiming the prize. If the winner selects annual installments, MUSL purchases bonds, which are held in trust to fund the future installments. Maturities are staggered in order to provide adequate cash flow for each installment. MUSL is responsible for paying amounts owed to the grand prize winners. The assets and related liabilities are reflected in MUSL's financial statements and, therefore, are not reflected in the Nebraska Lottery's financial statements.

The Lucky for Life® top two prize levels can be paid either through annuity payments for the life of the winner or as a lump sum cash payment, depending on the selection of the winner when claiming the prize. If a Nebraska winner selects the annuity, the Nebraska Lottery has a contract with MUSL so that MUSL will secure bids from financial services companies to provide the annual payments directly to the winner. Each participating jurisdiction contributes a proportionate share to fund the annuity or lump sum payment. There were no Lucky for Life® top prize winners in Nebraska this fiscal year.

### 8. NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Changes in non-current liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2021, are summarized as follows:

	Beginning Balance	Increases	Decreases	Ending Balance	Due Within One Year
Compensated Absences	\$ 287,684 \$	43,260	\$ 28,768	\$ 302,176	\$ 36,261

### 9. LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Nebraska Lottery leases office space under an operating lease. The following schedule for operating leases includes all leases for the Nebraska Lottery. Although the lease terms may vary, all leases are subject to annual appropriation by the Legislature.

The minimum annual lease payments for operating leases as of June 30, 2021, are as follows:

Amount
\$ 79,732
\$ 79,732
\$ 79,732
\$ 79,732
\$ 79,732
\$ 79,732
\$ 478,392

The Nebraska Lottery has the option to extend the lease agreement by two 5-year periods for a total additional period of 10 years. Total operating lease payments for the year ended June 30, 2021, were \$78,712.

### **10.SIGNIFICANT COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS**

Article III, § 24, of the Nebraska Constitution sets out the basic requirements for the transfer of lottery proceeds to certain beneficiary funds, specifying that a portion of those revenues are to "be used for education as the Legislature may direct[.]"

Neb. Rev. Stat. § 9-812(2) (2021 Neb. Laws, LB 528, § 2) offers the following legislative directive for the transfer of lottery proceeds:

A portion of the dollar amount of the lottery tickets which have been sold on an annualized basis shall be transferred from the State Lottery Operation Trust Fund to the Education Innovation Fund, the Nebraska Opportunity Grant Fund, the Nebraska Education Improvement Fund, the Nebraska Environmental Trust Fund, the Nebraska State Fair Board, and the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund as provided in subsection (3) of this section. The dollar amount transferred pursuant to this subsection shall equal the greater of (a) the dollar amount transferred to the funds in fiscal year 2002-03 or (b) any amount which constitutes at least twenty-two percent and no more than twenty-five percent of the dollar amount of the lottery tickets which have been sold on an annualized basis. To the extent that funds are available, the Tax Commissioner and director may authorize a transfer exceeding twenty-five percent of the dollar amount of the lottery tickets sold on an annualized basis.

### Additionally, § 9-812(3) provides these further instructions:

Of the money available to be transferred to the Education Innovation Fund, the Nebraska Opportunity Grant Fund, the Nebraska Education Improvement Fund, the Nebraska Environmental Trust Fund, the Nebraska State Fair Board, and the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund:

- (a) The first five hundred thousand dollars shall be transferred to the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund to be used as provided in section 9-1006;
- (b) Beginning July 1, 2016, forty-four and one-half percent of the money remaining after the payment of prizes and operating expenses and the initial transfer to the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund shall be transferred to the Nebraska Education Improvement Fund;
- (c) Forty-four and one-half percent of the money remaining after the payment of prizes and operating expenses and the initial transfer to the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund shall be transferred to the Nebraska Environmental Trust Fund to be used as provided in the Nebraska Environmental Trust Act; (d) Ten percent of the money remaining after the payment of prizes and operating expenses and the initial transfer to the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund shall be transferred to the Nebraska State Fair Board if the most populous city within the county in which the fair is located provides matching funds equivalent to ten percent of the funds available for transfer. Such matching funds may be obtained from the city and any other private or public entity, except that no portion of such matching funds shall be provided by the state. If the Nebraska State Fair ceases operations, ten percent of the money remaining after the payment of prizes and operating expenses and the initial transfer to the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund shall be transferred to the General Fund; and
- (e) One percent of the money remaining after the payment of prizes and operating expenses and the initial transfer to the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund shall be transferred to the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund to be used as provided in section 9-1006.

As required under its enabling legislation, transfers of \$48,178,938 were made to other funds during the fiscal year. The Nebraska Lottery develops game structures to comply with the minimum prize provision of its enabling legislation, which requires a minimum of 40 percent to be paid in prizes.

The Nebraska Lottery compares the social security number of each winner who has a per-wager prize in excess of \$500 against a list of social security numbers having an outstanding State tax liability or delinquent child support payments. Any delinquent payments are withheld from winnings and forwarded to the appropriate State agency. During the fiscal year, the Nebraska Lottery collected \$17,829 in delinquent State taxes and \$11,716 in delinquent child support payments.

Operating Transfers In/Out will not balance, and Due To/From Other Funds will not balance, within the Nebraska Lottery's financial statements, as the Nebraska Lottery represents only part of the State's primary government.

### 11. NET POSITION

The Nebraska Lottery's unrestricted net position represents funds not legally restricted for any specific purpose; however, the funds may be used only to fund additional prize pay-outs, transfers to the beneficiary funds, or additional operating expenses of the Nebraska Lottery. Management's intention is to use the unrestricted net position to fund additional prize pay-outs, retailer incentives, and other game enhancements.